Commission Clerk OﬂOSOi

From: System Administrator

To: usa@suzlon.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:30 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

usa@suzlon.com on 12/31/2008 1:34 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< emalll.suzion.com #5.0.0 X-Symantec-Mail-Security; host 10.102.4.203[10.102.4.203]  said: 550 usa@suzion.com... No such user {in reply

to RCPT TO command}>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jkrog@ssd.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:29 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Natice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506249)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

jkrog@ssd.com on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM
The e-mail address could not be found. Perhaps the recipient moved to a different e-mail organization, or there was a mistake in the address.
Check the address and try again.
<smip2.ssd.com #5.1.0>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jkeyes@wsgr.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:25 PM

Subject: Undeliverable; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)

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

jkeyes@wsgr.com on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host zork.wsgr.com{67.112.196.5] said: 550  #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com

(in reply to RCPT TO command)>



Commission Clerk

From: Systern Administrator

To: alliancedcleanfi@aol.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:29 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Returned mail: see transcript for details

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
allianceddeanfi@aol.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM

The message could not be delivered because the recipient's maitbox is full.
< ty-med2.mx.aol.com #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 alliancedcleanfl MAILBOX FULL>



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: US-info@airtricity.com

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

US-info@airtricity.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< maill.airtricity.com #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.1 - Bad destination email address 'veject' (delivery attempts: 0)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jellis-ips@verizon.net

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:28 PM

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

The foliowing recipient(s) could not be reached:

jellis-ips@verizon.net on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason, Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host relay.verizon.net[206.46.232.11] said: 550 4.2.1 mailbox temporarily disabled:

jellis-ips@verizon.net (in reply to  RCPT TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: saabuchon@tecoenergy.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:29 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349}

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Emait ID = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

saabuchon@tecoenergy.com on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #£5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host ybor-ironmail.tampaelectric.com[12.171.196.60] said: 550 Mailbox  unavailable or

access denied - <saabuchon@tecoenergy.com> (in reply to RCFT  TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: David.Smith@solarenergy.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:28 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)
Order or
» issued by
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) couid not be reached:

David.Smith@solarenergy.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it stl! fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host aspmx.).google.com{209.85.217.187] said: 550-5.1.1 The email account that you
tried to reach does ot exist. Please  550-5.1.1 try double-checking the recipient's email address for typos  550-5.1.1 or unnecessary spaces. Learn
more at 550 5.1.1 http://mail.google.com/support/bin/answer. py?answer=6596 125i33086916¢xk.95 (in reply to RCPT TO
command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: dwagner1967@clf.rr.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:28 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 506349)

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

dwagner1967@dlf.rr.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=clf.r.com  type=A: Host not found>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: MSinclair@cleangroup.org

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

MSinclair@cleangroup.org on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewali; Name service error for name=cleangroup.org  type=A: Host not found>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: wilson@cleanenergy.com

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

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:

wilson@cleanenergy.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM
The e-mail system was unable to defiver the message, but did not report a spedific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx2.daemonmail.net[216.104.161.5] said: 554 5.7.1 <wilson@cleanenergy.com>:

Refay access denied (in reply to RCPT  TO command)>



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: cdn@burkearchitects.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1.27 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349}

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

cdn@hurkearchitects.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM
The e-mail systern was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewail; host burkearchitects.com[72.52.152.94} said: 550 No Such User Here (in reply to RCPT

TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: Systern Administrator

To: hclilty@cfiel.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:27 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 506349}

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

hdlilly@cfiel.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewali; Name service error for name=cfiel.com type=A:  Host not found>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: michaelk@advancedgreentech.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:27 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)

Your message did not reach some or al! of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

michaelk@advancedgreentech.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host advancedgreentech.com[74.53.109.129]  said: 550 No Such Address Here (in reply

to RCPT TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: sbrownless@comcast.net

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

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

sbrownless@comcast.net on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx1.comcast.net[76.96.62.116] said: 550  5.1.1 Not our Customer {in reply to RCPT
TO command)> )




Commission Clerk

From: Systern Administrator

To: yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:356 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Pubiic Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients,

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349}
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1.35 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<thexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com

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

daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<SVCSEMB61810.services.ds.state.fl.us #5.1.1>




Commission Clerk

From: Systermn Administrator

To: crystal.barber@dutkoworldwide.com

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

crystal.barber@dutkoworidwide.com on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail system was unabte to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host dutkogroup.com.mail5.psmtp.com[64.18.5.10] said: 550 No such user - psmtp  (in

reply to RCPT TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

Subject: Undeliverabte: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)

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

Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<fthexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Stephen.Adams@dep.state fl.us

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

Stephen.Adams@dep.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<tthexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: michael.chlsen@dep.state fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 506349)

Your message did not reach some or alt of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<thexsprot2.fioridadep.net #5.1.1>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: fecabili@earthlink.net

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

The following recipient(s) could nct be reached:

fecabill@earthlink.net on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx4.earthiink.net[209.86.93.229] said: 550 fecabill@earthlink.net...User account is

unavailable (in reply to RCPT  TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: bstuart@flsenate.gov

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

The follewing recipient(s) could not be reached:

bstuart@fisenate.gov on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host legfirewall.leg.state.fl.us[207.126.1.4]  said: 501 5.7.1 This system is not configured
to relay mail (r) from  <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to <bstuart@fisenate.gov> for 207.156.28.147 (in reply to RCPT TO command)>



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

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

Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it stiil fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host  kitsonpartners.com.s7al.psmip.com[64.18.6.14] said: 550 No such user -  psmtp
(in reply to RCPT TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: worljaA@jea.com

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
Sent: 12/31/2008 1.27 PM

The foliowing recipient(s) could not be reached:

worljaA@jea.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reasen. Check the address and try again. If it stitl fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host jeasmtp6.jea.com[205.173.39.57] sald: 550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to
<wortjaA@jea.com> (in reply to RCPT TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: tony.fla@knology.net

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506348)

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

tony.fla@knology.net on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host spamlite.knology.net{69.73.24.50] said: 550 <tony.fla@knology.net>: sorry, no

mailbox here by that name {550 - chkuser) {in reply to RCPT TO command)>



Commission Clerk

From: Systerm Administrator

To: sfaried @lakeworth.org

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

sfaried@lakeworth.org on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it stil fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host webmail.lakeworth.org[216.199.141.54]  said: 550 5.1.1 User unknown (in reply to
RCPT TO command}>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jcooper@lakecountyfl.com

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

jeooper@lakecountyfl.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mail.lakecountyfl.gov[209.26.59.12]  said: 550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available

jcooper@lakecountyfl.com (in  reply to RCPT TO command)>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us

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
Sent: 12/31/20608 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a spedific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host legfirewall.leg.state.fl.us[207.126.1.4]  said: 501 5.7.1 This system is not configured
to relay mail (r} from  <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to <krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us> for  207.156.28.147 (in reply to RCPT TO
command):



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: webmaster@montenayonyx.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 506349)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subiect: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349}
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

webmaster@montenayonyx.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=montenayonyx.com type=A: Host not found>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Donna Lotz

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
Donna Lotz on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The message could not be delivered because the recipient’s mailbox is full.
<MAIL.enxco.com #5.2.2>




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: obrienc@sharpsec.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:37 PM

Subject: Undeliverabie: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)

Your message did not reach some or ali of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 506349)
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:

obrienc@sharpsec.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<NJICSMTPO1.sharpamericas.com #5.1.1>



Commission Clerk

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Untitled
Attachment

MAILER-DAEMON@outbound-mail-167 .bluehost.com
Wednesday, December 31, 2008 12:41 PM
Commission Clerk

failure notice

Hi. This is the gmail-send program at outbound-mail-167.bluehost.com.
I'm afraid I wasn't able to deliver your message to the following addresses.
This is a permanent error; I've given up. Sorry it didn't work out.

<lbestor@hotmail.com>:

Connected to 65.54.244.104 but sender was rejected.

Remote host said: 550 DY-002 Mail rejected by Windows Live Hotmail for policy reasons. The
likely cause ig a compromised or virus infected server/personal computer. If you are not
an email/network admin please contact your E-mail/Internet Service Provider for help.
Email/network admins, please visit http://postmaster.live.com for email delivery
information and support

--- Enclosed are the original headers of the message.




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: joseph_mann@fpl.com
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

joseph_mann@fpl.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directty to
find out the correct address.
<goxng01.fplu.fpl.com #5.1.1 X-Notes; User joseph_mann (joseph_mann@fpi.com) not li sted in Domino Directory >




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: owenkc2@jea.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:38 PM

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

owenkc2@jea.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<corp.jea.com #5.1.1 smitp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found>




Commission Clerk

From: ?7 ["Mail DeliverySystem"]

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Delivery status notification

Attachments: ATT729610.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD =
506343)

=
ATT72961 Order or
Ltxt (505 B issued by

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.
Delivery to the following recipients was aborted after 1 second(s):

* wstoth@comcast.net




CLK Official Filing****11/121/2008 11:57 AM il 1

Matilda Sanders

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

From: Wanda Terrell _ -
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 11:45 AM 7_<Adminlsn'aﬁve__l’artm__€onsnmer
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ; O -
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3 lM),/ DDOCIS UWNBUHIOI;O. ©112-0%
Date and Time: 11/21/2008 11:42:00 AM e o
Docket Number: 080503-El 5 List

Filename / Path: Revised 12-3-08 Workshop Agenda.doc Rurfﬁ

s

The attached agenda notice has been copied to GCL-Orders Library and is ready to be issued.

2 O faxed

2\ mailed
512 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERYICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COT«I?;E%?ON
DIRECTORY

AARP (1) flaarp(@aarp.org No
AARP (2) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam.blalock@myfloridahouse.gov No
Advanced Green Technologies yannb@agt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk@advancedroofing.com No
AGL Resources scarter@aglresources.com No
AGT (1) michaeik@advancedgreentech.com No
ATA cdn@burkearchitects.com No
Alrtricity US-info@airtricity.com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Alexandria Larson fplsucks@bellsouth.net No
Alice Wagner awagner1031@cfl.r.com No
All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No
All Source Energy Co (PV) wstoth@comcast.net No
All Source Energy, inc. jvalent{@allsourceenergy.com No
Allsolar Service Company DBessettel @CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke ag@tewlaw.com Yes
American Wind Energy Association windmail@awea.org No
Anchors Smith Grimsley (2) vkaufman@asgiegal.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley Jmoyle@asglegal.com No
APEX Power Services Corp. mbedley@apexpower.com No
Atlas Solar (1) rr(@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (2) ar@@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (3) roofing752(@aol.com No
Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg@aol.com No
Audubon of Florida (1) edraper@audubon.org No
Audubon of Florida (2) bchumney(@audubon.org No
Ausley & McMullen Jjwaklen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (2) jbeasley@ausley.com No
AWEA esalerno{@awea.org No
BBCAT - Big Bend Climate Action Team etoaksford@embargmail.com No
Beaches Energy Services douchley@beachesenergy.com No
Beaches Energy Services EM863 douchley@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane rab@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane/Gulf Power srg@beggslane.com No
Bergey Windpower Company sales@bergey.com No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (1) surse2{@earthlink.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (2} patandcarl9@comcast.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team and Green Sanctuary eelfher@comcast.net No
Program

Black & Veatch rollinsmr@hbv.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (1) Al Taylor@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (2) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Buckeye (1) clay bethea@bkitech.com No
Buckeye (2) michele curtis@bkitech.com No
Buckeye (3) dan_simmons@bkitech.com No
Capitol Energy jpaul@capitolenergy.net No
Catapult Capital pvoghel@catapultcompany.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (1) Jjennifer@cfec.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (2) jrobson@cfec.com No

Printed on 11/21/2008 at 2:46:00 PM



http://talstar.com
mailto:yannb@agt.com
http://eentech.com
mailto:cdn@burkearchitects.com
http://akerman.com
http://akerman.com
mailto:matt.feil@akerman.com
http://akerman.com
http://cfl.rr.com
mailto:david@allsolarflorida.com
mailto:wstoth@comcast.net
mailto:DBessettel@CFL.rr.com
mailto:ag@tewlaw.com
http://windmailawea.org
http://windmailawea.org
mailto:jmoyle@asglegal.com
mailto:jmoyle@asglegal.com
mailto:rr@atlas-solar.com
mailto:ar@atlas-solar.com
http://aol.com
mailto:rguntherberg@aol.com
mailto:edraper@audubon.org
mailto:bchumney@audubon.org
mailto:jwahlen@ausley.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:esalemo@awea.org
mailto:etoaksford@embargmail.com
mailto:md@beggslane.com
http://slane.com
http://slane.com
mailto:sales@bergey.com
mailto:surse2@earthlink.net
mailto:patandcarl9@comcast.net
mailto:eelfner@comcast.net
mailto:rollinsmr@bv.com
mailto:rollinsmr@bv.com
http://bbrslaw.com
http://bbrslaw.com
mailto:michele_curtis@bkitech.com
mailto:dan_simnions@bkitech.com
mailto:jpaul@capitolenergy.net
mailto:pvoghel@catapultcompany.com
http://cfec.com
http://cfec.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL I
NAME CODE ADDRESS co%ﬁfs?ltmv
DIRECTORY
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Cetech America antonio{@cetechamerica.com No
CF Industries, Inc. helilly@cefiel.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
CHELCO abradshaw(@chelco.com No
Chesapeake Utilities jsylvester@chpk.com No
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthompson@chelco.com No
City of Alachua EME50 mbrown@cityofalachua.com Yes
City of Alachua (1) mbrown{@cityofalachua.com No
City of Alachua (2) cwatson@cityofalachua.com No
City of Bartow EMS85t psams.cm(@cityofbartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown cityhall@blountstown.org No
City of Blountstown EMB852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com No
City of Bushnell EM&53 vruano@cityofbushneilfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee citymgr@gtcom.net No
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@gicom.net - Yes
City of Clewiston kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov No
City of Clewiston EMS855 kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
City of Fort Meade EME856 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs geriffin@greencovesprings.com No
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EMB859 geriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried@lakeworth.org No
City of Lake Worth Utilities EMS867 bmattey(@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EME866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Mount Dora revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us No
City of Mount Dora EME870 revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EMS871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Qcala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No
City of Quincy rherry(@myquincy.net No
City of Quincy EM&75 rherry@myquincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke rthompson{@cityofstarke.org No
City of Starke EMB878 rthompson@@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee waileski@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee (1) cowartb@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (2) crumbiemi@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (3) venus.childs@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (4) gillmant@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (5) crumbiem(@ialgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (6) clarkp@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (7} bob.seatoni@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (8) David. Wheeler@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach Jlee@covb.org No
City of Vero Beach EMB830 JLee@covb.org Yes
City of Wauchula braddock@cityofwauchula.com No
City of Wauchula EM88&1 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Eiectric Utility EMERS jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility (1) dmcbride@cityofwinterpark.org No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL ™
NAME CODE ADDRESS COTvIﬁIT;;:{ON
DIRECTORY

City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2) Jwarren@ecityofwinterpark.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) hdyal@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) bwilson@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3) cbryan{@clayelectric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair@cleangroup.org No
Clean Water Action/Clean Water Fund dshirreffs@cleanwater.org No
Cob Creations, LLC marnizollinger@cobcreations.com No
Commercial Solar Paneling 1l. kanter@comcast.net No
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Council for Sustainable FL, Collins Ctr for Public teenter@collinscenter.org No
Policy

Covanta Energy (1) rhett@roconsultinggroup.com No
Covanta Energy (2) jireshler@covantaenergy.com No
CSQ Environmental johnsayre@Telus.net No
Dan Consulting Services, Inc. steve@danconsulting.com No
David Byrne bymed@talgov.com No
David Wagner dwagner1967&clf.rr.com No
Decker Energy (1) mwhiting@deckerenergy.com No
Decker Energy (2) Msburchfield@deckerenergy.com No
DEP Brenda. Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (2) julie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (3} larTy.george@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environrnental Protection (4) gregory.deangelo@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection {(5) tom.rogers@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Management Services (1) andrew.collins@dms.myflorida.com No
Department of Management Services (2) daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com No
Dian Deevey diandv@bellsouth.net No
Dicko Environmental Company/ Solar-Ray carl@diokoenergy.com No
Dutko crystal. barber@dutkoworldwide.com No
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
EarthSteps, LLC eva@earthsieps.org No
ECS Solar Energy Systems tom@ECS-solar.com No
Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee gary.brinkworth@talgov.com No
Electricity Link cweillis@bellsouth.net No
Elliot Energy Systems U.S. Clean Heat & Power jholbroo@elliottmicroturbines.com No
Energy & Environmental Economics, Inc. snuller@ethree.com No
Energy Biomass Mgt. wvmeconnell@comcast.net No
Energy Management amervis@emienergy.com No
Energy Strategies pbarber{@energystrat.com No
EnerVision nelson. hawk(@enervision-in¢.com No
EnerVision, Inc. Joshua. Warmack@enervision-inc.com No
Environment Florida adam(@environmentflorida.org No
Environmental Alliance of North Florida barryandjudy@hotmail.com No
Environmental Defense jemnifer@libertypartnersfl.com No
Environmental Defense Fund (1) keberhardt@edf.org No
Environmental Defense Fund (2} gkamas@edf.org No
enXco donnal@enXco.com No
EPA pielli katrina@epa.gov No
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC504 clay@erec.com Yes
Escambia River Electric Cooperative, Inc. clay@erec.com No
Failte Group IREC climberlow@hotmail.com No
Fat Spaniel Technologies david. kopans@fatspaniel.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1N
NAME CODE ADDRESS conx\laﬁrs?llm
DIRECTORY

FAU ccoley(@fau.edu No
FDACS scottra@doacs.state.fl.us No
FDEP (1) Stephen. Adams(@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP (2) yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP (3) cindy.phillips@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Air Resource Management larry.george@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (1) Alexander. mack@eog.myflorida.com No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (2) Jeremy.susac@eog.myflorida.com No
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes
FGT rwilson@capitolenergy.net No
Fieldstone Private Capital Group dperlman{@fpcg.com No
FIPUG Jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
F1 Department of Health bart_bibler@doh.state.fl.us No
FL Energy Commission Jjsambell@comcast.net No
FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us No
FL House of Representatives stephanie.cater@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL House of Representatives - Energy Committee shari.whittier@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL Municipal Power fred.bryant@fmpa.com Ne
FL Senate (1) wiehle.kevin@flsenate.gov No
FL Senate (2) bstuart@flsenate. gov No
FL Solar Energy Center (1) jfenton@fsec.ucf.edu No
FL Solar Energy Center (2) reedy@fsec.ucf.edu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbillg@cfl.rr.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment allianced4cleanfli@aol.com No
Florida Atlantic University rdriscol@oe.fau.edu No
Florida Atlantic University (1) Lemanski(@fau.edu No
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades@hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes
Florida Chamber ababington@flchamber.com No
Florida Chamber of Commerce jbonfanti@flchamber.com No
Florida City Gas chermude@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas rsicre@aglresources.com No
Florida Crystals (1) jkrog@ssd.com No
Florida Crystals (2) gus_cepero@floridacrystals.com No
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer levensj@doacs.state.fl.us No
Services

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (1) mhershel@feca.com No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (2) fecabill@earthlink.net Ne
Florida Energy Commission robert.vickers@eog. myflorida.com No
Florida Energy Commission (2) krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office Alexander.Mack(@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susac@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Farm Bureau andrew.waimsley@fibf.org Ne
Florida House cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. scott@fkec.com No
Florida Keys Eleciric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk(@ fimpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchficld@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI§02 wade_litchfield@ipl.com Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMIV?ISSI;ON
DIRECTORY

Florida Power and Light (1) natalie_smith@fpl.com No
Florida Power and Light (2) dennis brandt@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (1) jpetty@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) mcutshaw(@fpuc.com No
Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart@fppaca.org No
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergy.org No
Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michael@floridaenergyproducers.com No
Florida Sierra Club (08) RobBrinkman{@cox.net No
Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Sclar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@efl.rr.com No
Foundation

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmikettles@cfl.rm.com Yes
Foundation

Florida Solar Innovators randybean@floridaselarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.ohagan@fmpa.com No
FMPA (1) ann.beckwith@fimpa.com No
FMPA (2) jody.Jamar. finklea@fmpa.com No
Foley & Lardner ckise@foley.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom{@fpua.com No
FPL (1) renae_deaton@fpl.com No
FPL (10) buck_martinez@fpl.com No
FPL{11) carlos_suastegui@fpl.com No
FPL (12) sabrina_spradley@fpl.com No
FPL (13) lisa_schanen@fpl.com No
FPL (14) steve romig@fpl.com No
FPL (15) ken_hoffman@fpl.com No
FPL (2) torn_hartman@fpl.com No
FPL (3) tom_b_sanders@fpl.com No
FPL (5) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
FPL (6) scott_goorland@fpl.com No
FPL (7) mayco_villafana@fpl.com No
FPL (8) joseph_mann@fpl.com No
FPL (9) carla_pettus@fpl.com No
FPL Energy dean_gosselin@fpl.com No
FPUC (1) jpuentes@fpuc.com No
FPUC (2) jeysie@fpuc.com No
FPUC (3) dkitner@fpuc.com No
FPUC (4} mseagrave@fpuc.com No
FPUC (5) mis@fpuc.com No
FRCC/FCG tanvap@frce.com No
FREPA ceraig7137@aol.com No
FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems (CAPS) meeker@caps.fsu.edu No
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EMS857 tom@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 MANascoro{@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities/ City of Gainesville (3) bachmeierrd@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (1) manascoro(@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (2) martinrc@gru.com No
General Electric Company davidl.swanson{@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGehee@gladesec.com No
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comcast.net No
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Gordon Hansen gordojean@msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew.Stamatoffi@eog. myflorida.com No
Grady Pridgen, Inc. grady@gradypridgen.com No
Green Circle Bioenergy bwaller@greencirclebio.com No
Green Coast Energy, Inc. rhunter{@greencoastenergy.org No
Green Power Systems (1) dbasford@comcast.net No
Green Power Systems (2) rbreitmoser@comcast.net No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbames{@gcec.com No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbarnes@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power (1) rimcgee@southemco.com No
Gulf Power (2) jlmintz@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (3) sdriteno@southemco.com No
Gulf Power (4) dashell@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company RWDODD@Southemco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com Yes
Haddad Resource Management haddadrm@cfl.rr.com No
Herald Johnson heraldjohnson@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com No
Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com No
Homestead Energy Services EMB61 kkonkol@cityothomestead.com Yes
Hopping Green & Sams paulac@hgslaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rr.com No
Hubert J. Fladung hubert.fladung@gmail.com No
IBEW jschantzen(@aol.com No
IREC jkeyes@wsgr.com No
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
Janice Blair we482000@yahoo.com No
Jason Keyes jkeyes@keyesandfox.com No
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
JEA EM862 miltta@jea.com Yes
JEA (1} knowb(@jea.com No
JEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
JEA (11) tullre@)jea.com No
JEA (12) dunnsh@jea.com No
JEA (2) miltta@jea.com No
JEA (3) mannat@JEA.com No
JEA (4) meelpe@jea.com No
JEA (5) guytml@jea.com No
JEA (6) worljaA@jea.com No
JEA (7) logujj@jea.com No
JEA (8) wuckdp@jea.com No
JEA (9) owenkc2@jea.com No
JH & Company jmhouseholder@agl.com No
Joe Kerecman Joe.Kerecman{@verizon.net No
John 8. Ellis jellis-ips@verizon.net No
Ken Holden kenaholden@aol.com No
Keys Energy Services dale.finigan@keysenergy.com No
Keys Energy Services EMS864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EME&65 Imattern@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cgenti@kua.com No
Kitson & Partners Ipeterson(@kitsonpartners.com No
KVAR daniel. governmentsales@gmail.com No
Kyocera Solar Inc. & Solar Coalition cecilia.aguillon@kyocera.com No
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Lake County, FL jcooper@lakecountyfl.com No
Lakeland Electric james.stanfield@lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (1) roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (2) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No
Larry Bestor Lbestor{@renuenergy.com No
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory RHWiser@lbl.gov No
League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info@tallahassee.fl lwvnet.org No
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donald.schleicher@lcec.net No
Lee Hayes Byron thbyron@scgov.net No
Levin Gaston lgaston@woodresourcerecovery.com No
Liberty Partners FL trevor@libertypartnersfl.com No
Liberty Partners FL, LLC trevor@libertyparinersfl.com No
Lisa Larson lisa.Jarson@myfloridahouse.gov No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.cormn Yes
Maria Alfano mariaalfano@mac.com No
Mercer Fearington mercerjr@fsrflorida.com No
Messer Law Firm nhorton@lawfla.com No
Mitsubishi Power Systems (Wind Energy) clambert@mpshqg.com No
Montenay Power Corp. webmaster@montenayonyx.com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department mbrantley@moorehaven.net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM869 mbrantley@moorchaven.net Yes
Mosaic Fert steve.davis@mosaicco.com No
Mosaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA richzambo@aol.com No
MSE Power Systems info@msepower.com No
Nacogdoches Power, LLC Jlevine@nacogdochespower.com No
Nat Mundy nati@freecleanenergy.com No
Natural Resources Defense Coungil susanglickman@verizon.net No
North American WindPower han@nawindpower.com No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy geavros@worldnet.att.net No
NRDC, Southem Alliance for Clean Energy Imartinez@nrdc.org No
NREL Electric Systems Center (1) Thomas_Basso@NREL. gov No
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) Michael_Coddington@nrel.gov No
NRG Systems info{enrgsystems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson@ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes
QOertel tperry@ohfc.com No
Oertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant tcole@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state. fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (1} beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (2) jmeglothlin@comcast.net No
QOkefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation kimi.harris@oreme.com No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oremc.com Yes
OPB, Office of the Governor michael.atchley(@laspbs.state.fl.us No
Orlando Utilities Commission JSzaro@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EM&74 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Cormmission (1) mmckeon@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission (2) Istrawn@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbs@ouc.com No
QuUC (1) jszaro{@ouc.com No
ouC (2) CBullock@ouc.com No
OuC (3) oalancastro@ouc.com No
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. dplatz@panzamaurer.com No
Patrick Detscher patrickdetscher@earthlink.net No
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Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. manager@preco.coop No
Peace River Eleciric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bill.mulcay@preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System imbinswanger@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Gas System (1) wmakin(@comcast.net No
Pew Environment Group hbinns@pewtrusts.org No
PGN Javier.Portuondo@pgnmail.com No
Plum Creek Timber Company chris.etherton@plumcreek.com No
Power Equipment Associates tibronsonpea@aol.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (1) larry.avery@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (2) rick.neale@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (3) kelley.fore@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (4) mike. majors@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (5) ken.skroback@powersouth.com No
Progress Energy (1) lisa.stright@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (10) ann.newhouse@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (11) alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (12) robert.nickum@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (2) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (3) nancy.holdstein@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (4) david.gammon(@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (5) john.masiello@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (6) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (7) jeffrey.peet@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (8) helena. guthrie@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Radey Law Firm (1) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (2) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (3) pkeillor@radeylaw.com No
Ray Hamilton rhamiltonus@aol.com No
RCID steve.tucker@disney.com No
REA International cms9364@fsu.edu No
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail.com Yes
REA International LLC amaguire@rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albritton@disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District John.Giddens@Disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EME84 John. Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Regenesis Power d.jones@regenesispower.com No
Renewable Energy Pelicy Project info2@repp.org No
Ruden McClosky (Covanta08§) mary.smallwood@ruden.com No
Russell Wheeler, Consultant (wind) rustywheeler@comcast.net No
SACE wilson@ecleanenergy.com No
Sarah Stewart Sarah.rose.stewart{@hotmail.com No
Scalzo Development ron{@scalzodevelopment.com No
SCG Governmental Affairs for Agcert & Petro Algae lane@scggov.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (1) Imahaffey@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (2) mhewitt@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (3) tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Ing. (4) jfisher@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sharp Electronics lowryd@sharpsec.com No
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Sharp Electronics Corporation obrienc{@sharpsec.com No
Shaw Environmental randy.sherman@shawgrp.com No
Shayle Kann shayle.kann@gmail.com No
Siemens (1) alan.beer(@siemens.com No
Siemens (2) scott.keeley@siemens.com No
Siemens (3) clark. wiedetz@siemens.com No
Sierra Club joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club (1) sharon@secondsitestudio.com No
Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe(@comcast.net No
Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com No
Smith & Bailard gregt@smithballard.com No
Smurfit-Stone (1) cackel@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (2) klin@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (3) mbranch@smurfit.com No
Socore Energy Jiones@socoreenergy.com No
Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. dbottcher@swet.com No
Solar Electric Power Corp. cherig@solarelectricpower.org No
Solar Energy Systems jwsolarenergy(@bellsouth.net No
Solar Source wayne(@solarsource.net No
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray@solar-ray.net No
Solarsa (1) scottjorgensen(@solarsa.com No
Solarsa (2) richard@solarsa.com No
Solarworld peter.denapoli@solarworldusa.com No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (1) ben@seealliance.org No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (2) johnsibley3@gmail.com No
Southern Alliance ljacobs50@comeast.net No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy mmeehan@cleanenergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (2) anne@cleanenergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (3) tlarson@cleanenergy.org No
Southern Company twjohnso@southemco.com No
Southwest Windpower info@windenergy.com No
Squire Sanders & Dempsey cguyton@ssd.com No
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P sean.stafford@ssd.com No
Stateside Associates bml@stateside.com No
Sterling Planet, Inc. info@sterlingplanet.com No
Sterling Plant kbennett@sterlingplanet.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman(@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan{@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) barry. bowman(@secoenergy.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc.(1) Jim.duncan@secoenergy.com No
Sun Edison (1) cmurchie@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison (2) mduggan@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison/Sclar Alliance ccooki@sunedison.com No
Sunshine State Solar Power thomas@sunshinestatesolarpower.com No
Sunworks Solar Systermns David.Smith@solarenergy.com No
Superior Solar Systems chris@superiorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Ing. jmartz@@svec-coop.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz@svec-coop.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless sbrownless@comecast.net No
Suzlon usa@suzion.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mcbruner{@swa.org No
SWPA Inc. mwade@swpa.ag No
T.A.P.P. info@tappwater.org No
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T8 Lighting In¢. t8lighting@@ecomcast.net No
Tallahassee Green Party oogl 101(@acl.com No
Tamarac Energy, Inc. ssshortlidge(@haleyaldrich.com No
TAMARACK ENERGY, INC. COrvedal@TamarackEnergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company (1) saabuchon@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company (2) jvsmolenski@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdepti@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (1) htbryant@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (2) wwealdwell@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (3) wijstiles@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (4) wrashburn(@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (5) tmgsves&admin@tecoenergy.cotn No
TECO (6) rashireling@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (7) torichardson@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (8) sabreu(@tecoenergy.com No
Telogia Power david.hilll 3@comcast.net No
The Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLC sarah.busk@taglobby.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
The Regulatory Assistance Project rapwayne(@aol.com No
The Vote Solar Initiative gwen{@votesolar.com No
Thomas J. Sutton tnsutton@yahoo.com No
Todd Bohrmann tabohrmann(@comcast.net No
Tommy Carroll tearroli@swpa.ag No
Tony Wetlin tony.fla@knology.net No
Town of Havana hmgr@mchsi.com No
Town of Havana EM&860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
Treasure Coast AIA dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No
Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No
Archit

Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbass@tcec.com No
Tri-County Flectric Cooperative, Inc. EC%14 jhackett@tcec.com Yes
U.S. Department of Energy, CHP Center SE keith_meallister@ncsu.edu No
UF-IFAS acwilkie@ufl.edu No
Union of Concerned Scientists jdevette@ucsusa.org No
Universal Orlando Resort david.winslow@universalorlando.com No
Utilities Commission EM§72 rrodi@ucnsb.org Yes
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach rrodi@@ucnsb.org No
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack.Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes
Verizon david.chnistian@venzon.com No
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistagnergygroup.com Yes
Waste Energy Solutions jmax905475@aol.com No
Weldon-Dean Associates jdean@weldon-dean.com No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. rdunaway@westflorida.coop No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes
‘Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (1) fferraro@wm.com No
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (2} pjeff@wm.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes
World Energy Alternatives, LLC Joemi@worldenergy.net No
Young Law Firm jlavia@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (1) swright@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (2) tqualls@yvlaw.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
e cove ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (1} flaarp@aarp.org No
AARP (2) miketwomey@talstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam.blalock@myfloridahouse.gov No
Advanced Green Technologies yannb@agt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk@@advancedroofing.com No
AGL Resources scarter(@aglresources.com No
AGT(1) michaelk@advancedgreentech.com No
AIA cdni@burkearchitects.com No
Alrtricity US-info(@airtricity.com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Alexandria Larson fplsucks@bellsouth.net No
Alice Wagner awagner1031@cfl.rr.com No
All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No
All Source Energy Co (PV) wstoth@comeast.net No
All Source Energy, Inc. jvalent@allsourceenergy.com No
Allsolar Service Company DBessette] @CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke ag@tewlaw.com Yes
American Wind Energy Association windmail@awea.org No
Anchors Smith Grimsley (2) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley jmoyle@asglegal.com No
APEX Power Services Corp. mbedley@apexpower.com No
Atlas Sotar (1) rr{@atias-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (2) ar@atlas-solar.com No
|_Atlas Solar (3) roofing752(@aol.com No
Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg(@aol.com No
Audubon of Florida (1) edraper@audubon.org No
Audubon of Florida (2) bechumney@audubon.org No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (2) jbeasley@ausley.com No
AWEA esalerno@awea.org No
BBCAT - Big Bend Climate Action Team etoaksford{@embargmail.com No
Beaches Energy Services douchlev(@beachesenergy.com No
Beaches Energy Services EM363 douchleyi@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane rab(@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane/Gulf Power srg{@beggslane.com No
Bergey Windpower Company salesi@bergey.com No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (1) surse2{@earthlink.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (2) patandcarl9@comeast.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team and Green Sanctuary eelfner@comcast.net No
Program
Black & Veatch rollinsnmr@by.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (1) Al Taylor@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (2) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Buckeye (1) clay_bethea@bkitech.com No
Buckeye (2) michele_curtis@bkitech.com No
Buckeye (3) dan_simmons@@bkitech.com No
Capitol Energy jpaul@capitolenergy.net No
Catapult Capital pvoghel@catapultcompany.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (1) jennifer@cfec.com No
Central Filorida Electric Cooperative (2) jrobson@cfec.com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS ¢ quAangE;%N
DIRECTORY
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson{@cfec.com Yes
Cetech America antonio@gcetechamerica.com No
CF Industries, Inc. helilly@cfiel.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AQL.COM Yes
CHELCO abradshaw@chelco.com No
Chesapeake Utilities jsylvester@chpk.com No
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson(@chelco.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthompson@chelco.com No
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown@gcityofalachua.com Yes
City of Alachua (1) mbrown@gityofalachua.com No
City of Alachua (2) cwatson@cityofalachua.com No
City of Bartow EMB51 psams.cm@cityofbartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown cityhall@blountstown.org No
City of Blountstown EM852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell vruano{@cityofbushnellfl.com No
City of Bushnell EMZ853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee citymgri@gtcom.net No
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@gtcom.net Yes
City of Clewiston kevin.mecarthy@clewiston-fl.gov No
City of Clewiston EME&SS kevin.mecarthy(@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
City of Fort Meade EME56 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs geriffin@greencovesprings.com No
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 geriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried@lakeworth.org No
City of Lake Worth Utilities EMB67 sfaried@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EMB68 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Mount Dora revelle@ei.mount-dora.fl.us No
City of Mount Dora EMB870 revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.ug Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EM871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Ocaia/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No
City of Quincy rherry(@myquincy.net No
City of Quincy EMB75 rberry@myquincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EMB76 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke rthompson@cityofstarke.org No
City of Starke EME78 rthompson@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Talighassee EMg79 crumbiem(@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee {1) cowartb@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (2) crumbiem@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (3) venus.childs@taigov.com No
City of Tallahassee (4) gtllmant@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (5) crumbiem@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (6) clarkp@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (7) bob.seaton@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (8) David. Wheeler@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach Jlee@covb.org No
City of Vero Beach EME80 JLee@covb.org Yes
City of Wauchula braddock@cityofwauchula.com No
City of Wauchula EME81 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM88S5 Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAILL VA
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMI\;’;E{ON
DIRECTORY

City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2) Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) hdyal@clayelectric.com No
Clay Eiectric Cooperative, Inc. (2) bwilson@kclayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3) cbryan@clayeledtric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair@cleangroup.org No
Clean Water Action/Clean Water Fund dshirreffs@cleanwater.org No
Cob Creations, LLC marnizollinger@cobcreations.com No
Commercial Solar Paneling rl.kanter@comcast.net No
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Council for Sustainable FL, Collins Ctr for Public tcenter@collinscenter.org No
Policy

Covanta Energy (1) rhett@roconsultinggroup.com No
Covanta Energy (2) jtreshler@covantaenergy.com No
CSQ Environmental johnsayre@Telus.net No
Dan Consulting Services, Inc. steve@danconsulting.com No
David Byrne byrned@talgov.com No
David Wagner dwagnerl 96 7@clf.rr.com No
Decker Energy (1) mwhiting@deckerenergy.com No
Decker Energy (2} Msburchfield@deckerenergy.com No
DEP Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael. sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (2) Jjulie. ferris@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (3) larry.georgef@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (4) gregory.deangelo@dep.state. fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (5) tom.rogers@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Managerment Services (1) andrew.collins@dms.myflorida.com No
Department of Management Services (2) danicl.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com No
Dian Deevey diandv@bellsouth.net No
Dioko Environmental Company/ Solar-Ray carl@diokoenergy.com No
Dutko crystal.barber@dutkoworldwide.com No
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
EarthSteps, LLC eva@earthsteps.org No
ECS Solar Energy Systems tom@ECS-solar.com No
Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee gary.brinkworth@talgov.com No
Electricity Link cwgillis@bellsouth.net No
Elliot Energy Systems U.S. Clean Heat & Power jholbroo@elliottmicroturbines.com No
Energy & Environmental Economics, Inc. snuller@ethree.com No
Energy Biomass Mgt. wvmcconnell@comcast.net No
Energy Management amervis@emienergy.com No
Energy Strategies pbarber(@energystrat.com No
EnerVision nelson. hawk{@enervision-inc.com No
EnerVision, Inc. Joshua. Warmack@enervision-inc.com No
Environment Florida adam@environmentflorida.org No
Environmental Alliance of North Florida barryandjudy@hotmail.com No
Environmental Defense jennifer@libertypartnersfl.com No
Environmental Defense Fund (1) keberhardt@edf.org No
Environmental Defense Fund (2) gkamas@edf.org No
enXco donnal@enXco.com No
EPA pielli.katrina@epa.gov No
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Escambia River Electric Coaperative, Inc. clay{@erec.com No
Failte Group IREC climberlow@hotmail.com No
Fat Spaniel Technologies david kopans@fatspaniel.com No

Printed on 11/19/2008 at 11:54:51 AM



mailto:Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.com
mailto:service@clayelectric.com
mailto:hdyal@clayeIectric.com
mailto:bwilson@cIayeIectric.com
http://cobcreations.com
mailto:rl.kanter@comcast.net
mailto:tcenter@collinscenter.org
mailto:rhett@roconsultinggroup.com
http://Telus.net
mailto:steve@danconsulting.com
http://clf.rr.com
mailto:jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:julie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:andrew.collins@dms.myflorida.com
http://orida.com
mailto:diandv@bellsouth.net
http://dutkoworldwide.com
mailto:mreimer@earthjustice.org
mailto:eva@earthsteps.org
mailto:tom@ECS-solar.com
mailto:cwgillis@bellsouth.net
http://elliottmicroturbines.com
mailto:snuller@ethree.com
mailto:wvmcconnell@comcast.net
http://strat.com
mailto:nelson.hawk@enervision-inc.com
mailto:Joshua.Warmack@enervision-inc.com
mailto:adam@environmentflorida.org
mailto:barryandjudy@hotmail.com
http://artnersfl.com
http://keberhardtedf.org
http://keberhardtedf.org
mailto:gkarnas@edf.org
mailto:donnal@enXco.com
http://pielli.katrinaepa.gov
http://pielli.katrinaepa.gov
mailto:clay@erec.com
http://erec.com
mailto:climberlow@hotmail.com
mailto:david.kopans@fatspaniel.com

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
A cone ADDRESS CoMMISSION
DIRECTORY

FAU ccoleyi@fau.edu No
FDACS scottra@doacs.state. fl.us No
FDEP (1) Stephen. Adams@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP (2) yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP (3) cindy.phillips@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Air Resource Management larry.george@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (1) Alexander.mack@eog.myflorida.com No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (2} Jeremy.susac@eog. myflorida.com No
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes
FGT rwilson@capitolenergy.net No
Ficldstone Private Capital Group dperlman@fpcg.com No
FIPUG jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Fl Department of Health bart_bibler@doh.state.fl.us No
FL Energy Commission jsambell@comcast.net No
FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlseni@dep.state.fl.us No
FL House of Representatives stephanie.cater@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL House of Representatives - Energy Committee shari.whittier@myfloridahouse. gov No
FL Municipat Power fred bryant@fmpa.com No
FL Senate (1) wichle.kevin@flsenate.gov No
FL Senate (2) bstuarti@flsenate.gov No
FL Solar Energy Center (1) jfenton@fsec.ucfedu No
FL Solar Energy Center (2) reedy@fsec.ucf.edu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbillg@cfl.rr.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment alliancedcleanfl@aol.com No
Florida Atlantic University rdriscol@oe.fau.edu No
Florida Atlantic University (1) Lemanski@@fau.edu No
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades@hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuchi@fcta.com Yes
Florida Chamber ababington@flchamber.com No
Florida Chamber of Commerce jbenfanti@flchamber.com No
Florida City Gas cbermude(@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas rsicre(@aglresources.com No
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
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhersheli@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (1) mhershel@feca.com No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (2) fecabill@earthlink.net No
Florida Energy Commission robert.vickers@eog. myflorida.com No
Florida Energy Comimission (2) krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office Alexander.Mack@dep.state.fl.us . No
Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susac@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Farm Bureau andrew. walmsiey@ftbf.org No
Florida House cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Ing. scott@fkec.com No
Flerida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fimpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk@fmpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
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Florida Power and Light (1) natalie_smith@fpl.com No
Florida Power and Light (2) dennis_brandt@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (1) jpetty@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) mcutshaw{@fpuc.com No
Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart(@fppaea.org No
Florida Reliablity Cocrdinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergy.org No
Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michael@floridaenergyproducers.com No
Florida Sierra Club (08) RobBrinkman{@cox.net No
Florida Solar Coalition (Brownless) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@ecfl.rr.com No
Foundation

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.er.com Yes
Foundation

Florida Solar Innovators randybean@floridasolarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.ohagan@fmpa.com No
FMPA (1) ann.beckwith@fmpa.com No
FMPA (2) Jjody.lamar. finklea@fmpa.com No
Foley & Lardner ckise@foley.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom@fpua.com No
FPL (1) renae_deaton@ifpl.com No
FPL (10) buck_martinez@fpl.com No
FPL(11) carlos suastegui@fpl.com No
FPL(12) sabrina_spradley@fpl.com No
FPL (13) lisa_schanen@fpl.com No
FPL (14} steve_romigi@fpl.com No
FPL (15} ken_hoffman@fpl.com No
FPL (2) tom_hartman@fpl.com No
FPL (3) tom _b_sanders@fpl.com No
FPL (5) bryan_anderson@fpl.com No
FPL (6) scott_goorland@fpl.com No
FPL(7) mayco_villafana@fpl.com No
FPL (8) Joseph_mann@fpl.com No
FPL (%) carla_pettus@fpl.com No
FPL Energy dean_gosselin@fpl.com No
FPUC (1) Jjpuentes@fpuc.com No
FPUC (2) jeysie(fpuc.com No
FPUC (3) dkitner@fpuc.com No
FPUC (4) mseagrave@fpuc.com No
FPUC (5) mis(@fpuc.com No
FRCC/FCG tanyap@frcc.com No
FREPA ccraig7137@aol.com No
FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems (CAPS) meeker@caps.fsu.edu No
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EMB857 tormm{@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB58 manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro{ngru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities/ City of Gainesville (3) bachmeierrd@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (1) manascoro@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (2) martinrc@gru.com No
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGehee@gladesec.com No
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee(@gladesec.com Yes
Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comcast.net No
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
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Gordon Hansen gordojean@msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew Stamatoffi@eog.myflorida.com No
Grady Pridgen, Inc. grady@gradypridgen.com No
Green Circle Biognergy bwaller@greencirclebio.com No
Green Coast Energy, Inc. rhunter@greencoastenergy.org No
Green Power Systems (1) dbasford@comcast.net No
Green Power Systems (2) rbreitmoser@comcast.net No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbarnes@geec.com No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbarnes@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power (1) rimcgee@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (2) jlmintz@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (4) dashell@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company RWDODD@Southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EIS04 sdriteno(@southernco.com Yes
Haddad Resource Management haddadrm@ctl.rr.com No
Herald Johnson heraldjohnson@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com No
Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityothomestead.com No
Homestead Energy Services EME61 kkonkol@cityothomestead.com Yes
Hopping Green & Sams paulac@hgslaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rr.com No
Hubert J. Fladung hubert. fladung@gmail.com No
IBEW jschantzen{gaol.com No .
IREC Jkeyes@wsgr.com No
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
Janice Blair wc482000@yahoo.com No
Jason Keyes jkeyes@keyesandfox.com No
JEA knowb@)jea.com Yes
JEA EME62 miltta@jea.com Yes
JEA (1) knowb(@jea.com No
JEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
JEA(1]) tullre@jea.com No
JEA (12) dunnsh{@jea.com No
JEA (2) miltta@@jea.com No
JEA (3) mannat@JEA.com No
JEA (4} meelpe@@jea.com No
JEA (5) guytml(@jea.com No
JEA (6) worljaA@jea.com No
JEA (7) logujj@)jea.com No
JEA (8) wuckdp(@jea.com No
JEA (9) owenkc2@jea.com No
JH & Company jmhouseholder@agl.com No
Joe Kerecman Joe.Kerecman(@verizon.net No
John S. Ellis jellis-ips@verizon.net No
Ken Holden kenaholden@aol.com No
Keys Energy Services dale.finigan@keysenergy.com No
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM&65 Imattern(@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cgent@kua.com No
Kitson & Partners Ipetersoni@kitsonpartners.com No
KVAR daniel. governmentsales@gmail.com No
Kyocera Solar Inc. & Solar Coalition cecilia.aguillon@kyocera.com No
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Lake County, FL Jjcooper@lakecountyfl.com No
Lakeland Electric james.stanfield@lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (1) roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (2) jeff.curmy(@lakelandelectric.com No
Larry Bestor Lbestor@@renuenergy.com No
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory RHWiser@lbl.gov No
League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info(@tallahassee.fl. lwvnet.org No
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@leec.net Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donald.schleicher@lcec.net No
Lee Hayes Byron Ihbyron@scgov.net No
Levin Gaston lgaston{@woodresourcerecovery.com No
Liberty Partners FL trevor@libertypartnersfl.com No
Liberty Partners FL, LLC trevor@libertypartnersfl.com No
Lisa Larson lisa. larson@myfloridahouse.gov No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Maria Alfanc mariaalfano@mac.com No
Mercer Fearington mercerjr@fsrflorida.com No
Messer Law Firm nhorton@lawfla.com No
Mitsubishi Power Systems {Wind Energy) clambert@mpshg.com No
Montenay Power Corp. webmaster@montenayonyx.com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department mbrantley@meoorehaven.net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM869 mbrantley@moorehaven.net Yes
Meosaic Fert steve.davis@mosaicco.com No
Mosaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA richzambo@aol.com No
MSE Power Systems info@msepower.com No
Nacogdoches Power, LLC jlevine@nacogdochespower.com No
Nat Mundy nat@freecleanenergy.com No
Natural Resources Defense Council susanglickman@verizon.net No
North American WindPower han@nawindpower.com No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy geavros@worldnet att.net No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy Imartinez@nrdc.org No
NREL Electric Systems Center (1) Thomas_Basso@NREL.gov No
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) Michael_Coddington@nrel.gov No
NRG Systems info@nrgsystems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson@ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EMB873 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes
Oertel tperry@ohfc.com No
Oertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant teole{@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (1) beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (2) jmeglothlin@comcast.net No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation kimi.harris@oreme.com No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC9%09 kimi.harris@oremc.com Yes
OPB, Office of the Governor michael.atchley@laspbs.state.fl.us No
Oriando Utilities Commission JSzaro{@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission (1) mmckeon@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission (2) Istrawn@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbs@ouc.com No
QUC (1) Jjszaro@ouc.com No
ouC (2) CBullock@ouc.com Neo
OoucC (3) oalancastro@ouc.com No
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. dplatz@panzamaurer.com No
Patrick Detscher patrickdetscher@earthlink.net No
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Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. manager@preco.coop No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bill. mulcay@preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System Imbinswanger@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Gas System (1) wmakin@comcast.net No
Pew Environment Group hbinns@pewtrusts.org No
PGN Javier.Portuondo@pgnmail.com No
Plum Creek Timber Company chris.etherton@plumcreek.com No
Power Equipment Associates tlbronsonpea@aol.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative ECI18 larry. avery@powersouth.com Yes
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (1) larry.avery@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (2) rick.neale@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (3) kelley.fore@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (4) mike.majors@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (5) ken.skrobacki@powersouth.com No
Progress Energy (1) lisa.stright@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (10) ann.newhouse{@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (11) alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (12) : robert.niekum@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (2) john.burnett@pgnmail.com Neo
Progress Energy (3) nancy.holdstein@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (4) david. gammon@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (5) john.masiello@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (6) paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (7) jeffrey.peet@pgnmail.com Ne
Progress Energy (8) helena. guthrie@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Radey Law Firm (1) sclark{@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (2) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (3) pkeillor@radeylaw.com No
Ray Hamilten rhamiltonus@aol.com No
RCID steve.tucker@disney.com No
REA International cms2364@fsu.edu No
REA International LLC christopherschoonoveriggmail.com Yes
REA International LLC amaguire@rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albritton(@disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District John.Giddens@Disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EME84 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Regenesis Power d.jones@regenesispower.com No
Renewable Energy Policy Project info2@repp.org No
Ruden McClosky (Covanta08) mary.smallwood@ruden.com Ne
Russell Wheeler, Consultant (wind) rustywheeler@comcast.net No
SACE wilson@cleanenergy.com No
Sarah Stewart Sarah.rose.stewart@@hotmail.com No
Scalzo Development ron{@scalzodevelopment.com No
SCG Govermmental Affairs for Agcert & Petro Algae lane@scggov.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (1} Imahaffey@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (2) mhewitt@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (3) tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. {(4) jfisher@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sharp Electronics lowryd@sharpsec.com No
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Sharp Electronics Corporation obrienc@sharpsec.com No
Shaw Environmental randy.sherman@shawgrp.com No
Shayle Kann shayle.kann@gmail.com No
Siemens (1) alan.beer@siemens.com No
Siemens (2) scott.keeley@siemens.com No
Siemens (3) clark. wiedetz(@siemens.com No
Sterra Club joanne.spalding(@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club (1) sharon(@secondsitestudio.com No
Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe@comcast.net No
Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com No
Smith & Ballard gregt@smithballard.com No
Smurfit-Stone (1) cackel@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (2) klin@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (3) mbranch@smurfit.com No
Socore Energy jiones@socoreenergy.com No
Scil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. dbottcher@swet.com No
Solar Electric Power Corp. cherig@solarelectricpower.org No
Solar Energy Systems jwsolarenergy(@bellsouth.net No
Solar Source wayne@solarsource.net No
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray@solar-ray.net No
Solarsa (1) scott.jorgensen{@solarsa.com No
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
Southern Alliance ljacobs50@comcast.net No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy mmechan(@cleanenergy.org No
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
Squire Sanders & Dempsey cguyton(@ssd.com No
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P sean.stafford@ssd.com No
Stateside Associates bml@stateside.com No
Sterling Planet, Inc. info@sterlingplanet.com No
Sterling Plant kbennett@sterlingplanet.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Ing. Jobn.chapman(@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECI11 jim.duncan@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) barry. bowman{@secoenergy.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc.(1) Jjim.duncan@secoenergy.com No
Sun Edison {1) cmurchie@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison (2) mduggan@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison/Solar Alliance ccooki@sunedison.com No
Sunshine State Solar Power thomas(@sunshinestatesolarpower.com No
Sunworks Solar Systems David Smith@solarenergy.com No
Superior Solar Systems chris@superiorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. jmartz@svec-coop.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz{@svec-coop.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless sbrownless{@comcast.net No
Suzlon usaggsuzlon.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mchruner@swa.org No
SWPA inc. mwade(@swpa.ag No
T.A.P.P. info(@tappwater.org No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL AT
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM
DIRECTORY

T8 Lighting Inc. t8lighting@@comeast.net No
Tallahassee Green Party oogl10]1@aol.com No
Tamarac Energy, Inc. ssshortlidge@haleyaldrich.com No
TAMARACK ENERGY, INC. COrvedal@TamarackEnergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company (1) saabuchon@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company (2) Jvsmolenski@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdepti@tecoenergy.com No
TECO(1) htbryant@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (2) wwecaldwell@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (3) wistiles@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (4) wrashburn@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (5) trngsves&admin@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (6) rashireling@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (7) torichardson@!tecoenergy.com No
TECO (8) sabreu@tecoenergy.com No
Telogia Power david.hilll 3@comcast.net No
The Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLC sarah.busk@taglobby.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
The Regulatory Assistance Project rapwaynegnaol.com No
The Vote Solar Initiative gwen@votesolar.com No
Thomas J. Sutton tnsutton{@yahoo.com No
Todd Bohrmmann tabohrmann@comeast.net No
Tommy Carroll tcarroll@swpa.ag No
Tony Wetlin tony.fla@knology.net No
Town of Havana hmgr@mchsi.com No
Town of Havana EME60 hmgr@mechsi.com Yes
Treasure Coast ATA dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No
Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No
Archit

Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. thass@tcec.com No
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhackett@tcec.com Yes
U.S. Department of Energy, CHP Center SE keith_mcallister@ncsu.edu No
UF-IFAS acwilkie@ufl.edu No
Union of Concerned Scientists jdeyette@ucsusa.org No
Universal Orlando Resort david winslow@universalorlando.com No
Utilities Commission EMEg72 rrodif@ucnsh.org Yes
Utilities Comrnission, City of New Smyrna Beach rrodi@ucnsh.org No
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack. Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes
Verizon david.christian@verizon.com No
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
Waste Energy Solutions max905475@aol.com No
Weldon-Dean Associates Jdean{@weldon-dean.com No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. rdunaway@westflorida.coop No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. ECO15 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (1) fferraro@wm.com No
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (2) pjeffl@wm.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No
Withlacoochee River Elecwric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown(@wrec.net Yes
World Energy Altematives, LLC Joem@worldenergy.net No
Young Law Firm jlavia@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (1) swright@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (2) tqualls@yvlaw.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes
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Kimberley Pena 0kD 503

From: Mary Macko )
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:45 AM ' . CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena M Administrative ] Parties {_ 1 Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080503-EI-00001 FCUMENT NO. HL72
Attachments: CCS Form 080503-E1-00001-008.pdf : JMESTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 080503-ET - Form Number 080503-EI-00001-009

Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 01/09/2009 - 1:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 1:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

11/13/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/13/2008 at 11:44 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Mark Futrell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080503-EI -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

1. Schedule Information

Event |Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Special Agenda (1/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IAG |SK i _ ALL {|CT {ED iMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing . . . .
0';__ carin Commissioners Commissioners
icer
CT |ED IMMIAG SK |ADM CT |ED |[MMAG |{SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Special Agenda - change time to p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-009
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Kimberley Pena O¢0S03

. -
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2008 11:37 AM mg;; vfgfﬁ”f_”?&ffi
To: Kimberley Pena DOCUMENT NO. D E ;
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080503-EI-00001 DISTRIB! JTION:
Attachments: CCS Form 080503-EI-00001-008.pdf

Docket Number 080503-EI - Form Number 080503-EI-00001-008
Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 01/09/2009 - 1:20 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 1:20 p.m.- 5:00 pm. To 1:30 am.- 5:00 p.m.

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

Last Revised 11/13/2008 at 11:36 a.m. Pagelof 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Mark Futrell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080503-ET - Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

1. Schedule Information

Event IFormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Special Agenda 01/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30a.- 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin . . , . . .
ﬂ_—g Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |IMMIAG [SK. ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearin . . .
mg Commissioners Commissioners
CT [ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED {MM|AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Special Agenda

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-008
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Matilda Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 2:54 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/4/2008 2:54:00 PM

Docket Number: 080503-El

Filename / Path: 11-18 Conf. call.cm.doc

Copied to gcorders

20 faxed

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative_ Parties_ Consamer
DOCUMENT NO. 06172-08
DISTRIBUTION:

2\ mailed
507 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONILI;I\\ISI'I:S:l:ON
DIRECTORY
AARP (1) flaarp@aarp.org No
AARP (2) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam.blalock@myfloridahouse.gov No
Advanced Green Technologies yannb@@agt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk@advancedroofing.com No
AGL Resources scarter@aglresources.com No
AGT (1) michaelk{@advancedgreentech.com No
AIA cdn@burkearchitects.com No
Airricity US-info@airtricity.com No
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
Alice Wagner awagner1031@cfl.ir.com No
All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No
All Source Energy Co (PV) wstoth(@comecast.net No
All Source Energy, Inc. jvalent@allsourceenergy.com No
Allsolar Service Company DBessette1@CFL.1T.com Yes
Amanda Quirke ag@tewlaw.com Yes
American Wind Energy Association windmail@awea.org No
Anchors Smith Grimsley (2) vkaufman{@asglegal.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley imoyle@asglegal.com No
APEX Power Services Corp. mbedley@apexpower.com No
Atlas Solar (1) rr@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (2) ar{@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (3) roofing752@aol.com No
Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg@acl.com No
Audubon of Florida (1} edraper@audubon.org No
Audubon of Florida (2} behumney@audubon.org No
Austey & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Austey Law Firm (2) jbeasley@ausley.com No
AWEA esalerno@awea.org No
BBCAT - Big Bend Climate Action Team ctoaksford@embargmail.com No
Beaches Energy Services douchley@beachesenergy.com No
Beaches Energy Services EMgE63 douchley@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
| Beggs & Lane rab@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane/Gulf Power srg@beggslane.com No
Bergey Windpower Company sales@bergey.com No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (1) surse2(@earthlink.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (2) patandcarl9@comcast.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team and Green Sanctuary celfner@comcast.net No
Program
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (1) Al Taylor@bbrslaw.com Ne
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (2) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Buckeye (1} clay bethea@bkitech.com No
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

Printed on 11/5/2008 at 11:53:59 AM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMA]\?ISSION
DIRECTORY
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC%01 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Cetech America antonio@cetechamerica.com Ne
CF Industries, Inc. helilly@cfiel.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
CHELCO (2) abradshaw@chelco.com No
Chesapeake Utilities jsylvester@chpk.com No
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthompson@chelco.com No
City of Alachua EME50 mbrown(@gcityofalachua.com Yes
City of Alachua (1) mbrown@cityofalachua.com No
City of Alachua (2) cwatson@cityofalachua.com No
City of Bartow EMBS851 psams.cm@cityofbartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown cityhall@blountstown.org No
City of Blountstown EMB852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com No
City of Bushnell EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee citymgr@gtcom.net No
City of Chattahoochee EM854 citymgr@gtcom.net Yes
City of Clewiston kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov No
City of Clewiston EME855 kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
City of Fort Meade EMB856 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs ggriffin@greencovesprings.com No
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EMB859 ggriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried@lakeworth.org No
City of Lake Worth Utilities EMB867 sfaried@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Tay.Evans@ileesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Mount Dora revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us No
City of Mount Dora EM870 revellc@eci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EM&71 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Ocala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No
City of Quincy rberry@myquincy.net No
City of Quincy EMR75 rberry@myquincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EMS876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke rthompson@cityofstarke.org No
City of Starke EMBS78 rthompson@gcityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EMS879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee (1} cowartb@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (2) crumbiem(@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (3) venus.childs@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (4) gillmant@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (5) crumbiem@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (6) clarkp@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (7) bob.scaton(@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (8) David. Wheeler@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@talgov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach Jlee@covb.org No
City of Vero Beach EMBS88( JLee@covb.org Yes
City of Wauchula braddock@cityofwauchula.com No
City of Wauchula EMB881 braddock@citvofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EMS885 jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility (1} dmcbride@cityofwinterpark.org No

Printed on 11/5/2008 at 11:53:59 AM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY

City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2) Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service(@clayelectric.com Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) hdyal@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) bwilson@gelayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3) cbryan@clayelectric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair(@cleangroup.org No
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

Covanta Energy (1) thett@roconsultinggroup.com No
Covanta Energy (2) jireshler@covantaenergy.com No
CSQ Environmental johnsayre@Telus.net No
Dan Consulting Services, Inc. steve@danconsulting.com No
David Byrne bymed@talgov.com No
David Wagner dwagner1967@clf.rr.com No
Decker Energy (1) mwhiting(@deckerenergy.com No
Decker Energy (2) Msburchfield@deckerenergy.com No
DEP Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Departinent of Environmental Protection (2) julie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (3) larry.georgef@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (4) gregory.deangelo@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (5) tom.rogersi@dep.state.fl.us No
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
ECS Solar Energy Systems tom(@ECS-solar.com No
Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee gary.brinkworth@talgov.com No
Electricity Link cwgillis@bellsouth.net No
Elliot Energy Systems U.S. Clean Heat & Power jholbroo@ellicttmicroturbines.com No
Energy & Environmental Economics, Inc. snuller(@ethree.com No
Energy Biomass Mgt. wvmecconnell@comceast.net No
Energy Management amervis{@emienergy.com No
Energy Strategies pbarber@energystrat.com No
EnerVision nelson.hawk@enervision-inc.com No
EnerVision, Inc. Joshua. Warmack(@enervision-inc.com No
Environment Florida adam@environmentflorida.org No
Environmental Alliance of North Florida barryandjudy@hotmail.com No
Environmental Defense jennifer@libertypartnersfl.com No
Environmental Defense Fund keberhardi@edf.org No
enXco donnal@enXco.com No
EPA piclli katrina@epa.gov No
Escambia River Electric Coop., In¢. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Escambia River Electric Cooperative, Inc. clay@erec.com No
Failte Group IREC climberlow@hotmail.com No
Fat Spaniel Technologies david.kopans@fatspaniel.com No
FAU ccoley@fau.edu No
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FDACS scottra@doacs.state.fl.us No
FDEP (1) Stephen.Adams@dep.state.flus No
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
FGT rwilson(@capitolenergy.net No
Fieldstone Private Capital Group dperlman@fpcg.com No
FIPUG jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
F1 Department of Health bart_bibler@doh.state.fl.us No
FL Energy Commission jsambell@comcast.net No
FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us No
FL House of Representatives stephanie.cater@mpyfloridahouse.gov No
FL House of Representatives - Energy Committee shari.whittier@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL Municipal Power fred.bryant@fmpa.com No
FL Senate (1) wichle.kevin@flsenate.gov No
FL Senate (2) bstuart@flsenate.gov No
FL Solar Energy Center (1) jfenton@fsec.ucf.edu No
FL Solar Energy Center (2) reedy@fsec.ucf.edu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbillg@cfl.ir.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment alliancedcleanfl@aol.com No
Florida Atlantic University rdriscol @oe.fau.edu No
Florida Atlantic University (1) Lemanski@fau.edu No
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
Florida City Gas rsicre@aglrescurces.com No
Florida Crystals (1) jkrog@ssd.com No
Florida Crystals (2) gus_cepero@floridacrystals.com No
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer levensj@doacs.state.fl.us No
Services

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabilli@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (1) mhershel@feca.com No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (2) fecabill@earthlink.net No
Florida Energy Commission robert.vickers@ecog.myflorida.com No
Florida Energy Commission (2) krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office Alexander.Mack@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susac@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Farm Bureau andrew.walmsley@fibf.org No
Florida House cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. scott@fkec.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@fmpa.com Yes
Fiorida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk@fmpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
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
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) mcutshaw@fpuc.com No
Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart@fppaea.org No
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frec.com Yes
Florida Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergy.org No
Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michael@floridaenergyproducers.com No
Florida Sierra Club {08) RobBrinkman@cox.net No
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com No
Foundation

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes
Foundation

Florida Solar Innovators randybean@floridasolarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.ohagan@fimpa.com No
FMPA (1) ann.beckwith@fmpa.com No
FMPA (2) jody.lamar.finklea@fmpa.com No
Foley & Lardner ckise@foley.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom@fpua.com No
FPL (1) renae_deaton@fpl.com No
FPL (10) buck_martinez@fpl.com No
FPL (11) carlos_suastegui@fpl.com No
FPL (12) sabrina_spradley@fpl.com No
FPL (13) lisa_schanen@fpl.com No
FPL (14) steve_romig@fpl.com No
FPL (15) ken_hoffman(@fpl.com No
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
FPL Energy dean gosselin@fpl.com No
FPUC (1) Jjpuentes@fpuc.com No
FPUC (2) jeysie@fpuc.com No
FPUC (3) dkiter@fpuc.com No
FPUC (4) mseagrave@fpuc.com No
FPUC (5) mis@fpuc.com No
FRCC/FCG tanyap(@frcc.com No
FREPA ccraig7137@aol.com No
FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems (CAPS) meeker@ecaps.fsu.edu No
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EMB857 tom@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS§358 MAanascoro(@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM3§58 MAnascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities/ City of Gainesville (3) bachmeierrd@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (1) manascoro@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (2) martinre@gru.com No
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGehee@gladesec.com No
Glades Electric Cooperative, Ing. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comeast.net No
Gordon Hansen gordojean(@msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew.Stamatoff@eog.myflorida.com No
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
Green Power Systems (2) threitmoser{@comcast.net No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbames@gcec.com No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbames@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power (1) rimcgee@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (2) jlmintz@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (4) dashell@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Co. rhjmarti@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company Ei804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Haddad Resource Management haddadrm@efl.ir.com No
Herald Johnson heraldjohnson@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com No
Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com No
Homestead Energy Services EMS861 kkonkol@cityothomestead.com Yes
Hopping Green & Sams paulac@hgslaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rr.com No
Hubert J. Fladung hubert.fladung@gmail.com No
IBEW jschantzen@aol.com No
IREC jkeyes{@wsgr.com No
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
Janice Blair wc482000@yahoo.com No
Jason Keyes jkeves@keyesandfox.com No
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
JEA EMS862 miltta@jea.com Yes
JEA (1) knowb@jea.com No
JEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
JEA (11} tullre@jea.com No
JEA (12} dunnsh@jea.com No
JEA (2) miltta@jea.com No
JEA (3) mannat@JEA.com No
[JEA ) mcelpe@@jea.com No
JEA (5) guytml@jea.com No
JEA (6) worljaA@jea.com No
JEA (7) logujj@jea.com No
JEA (8) wuckdp@jea.com No
JEA (9) owenke2@jea.com No
JH & Company jmhouseholder@agl.com No
Joe Kerecman Joe . Kerecman(@verizon.net No
John S. Ellis jellis-ips@verizon.net No
Ken Holden kenaholdengaol.com No
Keys Energy Services dale.finigan@keysenergy.com No
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EMB865 Imattern{@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cgent@kua.com No
Kitson & Partners Ipeterson{@kitsonpartners.com No
KVAR daniel.governmentsales@gmail.com No
Kyocera Solar Inc. & Solar Coalition cecilia.aguillon@kyocera.com No
Lake County, FL Jjeooper@lakecountyfl.com No
Lakeland Electric james.stanficld@lakelandelectric.com No
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Lakeland Electric (1) roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric {2) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No
Larry Bestor Lbestor@renuenergy.com No
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory RHWiser@lbl.gov No
League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info@tallahassee.fl. lwvnet.org No
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donald.schleicher@lcec.net No
Lee Hayes Byron thbyron@scgov.net No
Levin Gaston |gaston@woodresourcerecovery.com No
Liberty Pariners FL, LLC trevor@libertypartnersfl.com No
Lisa Larson lisa.larson@myfloridahouse. gov No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Maria Alfano mariaalfano@mac.com No
Mercer Fearington mercerjr@fsrilorida.com No
Messer Law Firm nhorton@lawfla.com No
Mitsubishi Power Systerns (Wind Energy) clambert@mpshq.com No
Montenay Power Corp. webmaster@montenayonyx.com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department mbrantley@moorehaven.net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EMB869 mbrantley@moorehaven.net Yes
Mosaic Fert steve.davis@mosaicco.com No
Mosaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA richzambo{@aol.com No
MSE Power Systems info@msepower.com No
Nacogdoches Power, LLC jlevine@nacogdochespower.com No -
Nat Mundy nat@freecleanenergy.com No
Natural Resources Defense Council susanglickman(@verizon.net No
North American WindPower han@mnawindpower.com No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy geavrosi@worldnet.att.net No
NRDC, Southem Alliance for Clean Energy Imartinez@nrdc.org No
NREL Electric Systems Center (1) Thomas Basso@NREL.gov No
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) Michael Coddington@nrel.goy No
NRG Systems info@nrgsystems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson@ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmattey(@ocalafl.org Yes
Qertel tperry@ohfc.com No
Oertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant tcole@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg. state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (1) beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (2) jmecglothlin@comcast.net No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation kimi.harris@oremc.com No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oremc.com Yes
OPB, Office of the Governor michael.atchley@]laspbs.state.fl.ug No
Orlando Utilities Cornmission ISzaro@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EMR74 " bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission (1) mmckeon(@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission (2) Istrawn@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbs@ouc.com No
OUC (1) jszaro@ouc.com No
QuUC(2) CBullock@ouc.com No
ouC ) oalancastro@ouc.com No
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. dplatz(@panzamaurer.com No
Patrick Detscher patrickdetscher@earthlink.net No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. manager@preco.coop No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bill. mulcay@preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar gene{@penningtonlaw.com No

Printed on 11/5/2008 at 11:53:59 AM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VA
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMI\‘?:SFS;II‘ON
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
Plum Creek Timber Company chris.etherton@plumcreck.com No
Power Equipment Associates tibronsenpea@aol.com No
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
Progress Energy (12) robert.niekum@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (2) John.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (3) nancy.holdstein@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (4) david.gammon@pgnmail.com Neo
Progress Energy (5) john.masiello@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (6) paul Jewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (7) jeffrey.peet@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (8) helena. guthrie@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Radey Law Firm (1) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (2) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (3} pkeillor@radeylaw.com No
Ray Hamilton rhamittonus@aol.com No
RCID steve.tucker(@disney.com No
REA International cms9364@fsu.edu No
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail.com Yes
REA Intemational LLC amaguire@rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albritton(@disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District John.Giddens@Disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Regenesis Power d.jones@regenesispower.com No
Renewable Energy Policy Project info2@repp.org No
Ruden McClosky (Covanta08) mary.smallwood@ruden.com No
Russell Wheeler, Consultant (wind) rustywheeler{@comcast.net No
SACE wilson(@cleanenergy.com No
Scalzo Development ron{@scalzodevelopment.com No
SCG Governmental Affairs for Agcert & Petro Algae lane(@scggov.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. {1) Imahaffey@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (2) mhewitt@seminole-electric.com No
‘Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (3) movak{@Seminole-Electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (4) jfisher@seminole-electric.com No
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
Siemens (3} clark. wiedetz{@siemens.com No
Sierra Club joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club (1) ) sharon(@secondsitestudio.com No
Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe(@comcast.net No
Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com No
Smith & Ballard gregt@smithballard. com No
Smurfit-Stone (1) cackel@smurfit.com . | No
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
Solar Energy Systems jwsolarenergy@bellscuth.net No
Solar Scurce wayne@solarsource.net No
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray(@solar-ray.net No
Solarsa (1) scott.jorgensen@solarsa.com No
Solarsa (2) richard@solarsa.com No
Solarworld peter.denapoli@solarworldusa.com No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (1) ben(@seealliance.org No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (2) johnsibley3@gmail.com No
Southern Alliance ljacobs50@comcast.net No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy mmechan(@clcancnergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (2) annc@cleancnergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (3) tlarson{@cleanenergy.org No
Southern Company twjohnso@southermco.com No
Southwest Windpower info{@windenergy.com No
Squire Sanders & Dempsey cguyton{@ssd.com No
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
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan(@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) barry.bowman@secoenergy.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc.(1) jim.duncan@secoenergy.com No
Sun Edison (1) cmurchie@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison (2) mduggan@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison/Solar Alliance ccook@sunedison.com No
Sunshine State Solar Power thomas@sunshinestatesolarpower.com No
Sunworks Solar Systems David.Smith@solarenergy.com No
Superior Solar Systems chris@superiorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. jmartz@svec-cogp.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz@svec-coop.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless sbrownless@comcast.net No
Suzlon usa@suzlon.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mcbruner@swa.org No
SWPA Inc. mwade@swpa.ag No
T.A.P.P. info@tappwater.org No
T8§ Lighting Inc. t8lighting(@comcast.net No
Tallahassee Green Party oogl 101 @aol.com No
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
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (1) htbryant@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (2) wwcaldwell@tecoenergy.com No
TECQ (3) wistiles@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (4) wrashburn(@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (5) tmgsves&admin@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (6) rashireling@tecoenergy.com No
TECO(T) torichardson@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (8) sabreu@tecoenergy.com No
Telogia Power david.hill1 3@comcast.net No
The Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLC sarah.busk@taglobby.com No -
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
The Regulatory Assistance Project rapwayne@aol.com No
The Vote Solar Initiative gwen(@votesolar.com No
Thomas J. Sutton tnsutton{@yahoo.com No
Todd Bohrmann tabohrmmann{@comcast.net No
Tommy Carroll tearroll@swpa.ag No
Tony Wetlin tony.fla@knology.net No
‘Town of Havana hmgr@mchsi.com No
Town of Havana EM860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
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
U.S. Department of Energy, CHP Center SE keith_mcallister@ncsi.edu No
UF-IFAS acwilkie@ufl.edu No
Union of Concemed Scientists jdeyette(@ucsusa.org No
Universal Orlando Resort . david.winslow(@universalorlando.com No
Utilities Commission EME72 rredi(@ucnsb.org Yes
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach rrodi@ucnsb.org No
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
Weldon-Dean Associates Jjdean@weldon-dean.com No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. : rdunaway@westflorida.coop No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (1) fferraro@wm.com No
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. {2) pieff@wm.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes
World Energy Alternatives, LLC Joemworldenergy.net No
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




iomass Investment Group
lack & Veatch (08)

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:57 AM



Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Florida Democratic Party

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Florida Electrical Waorkers Assaciation

Florida Energy Center

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:57 AM



All Open Dockets

Florida Energy Commission (1)
Florida League of Cities
lorida Public Interest Research Group
Florida Public Utilities Company
Florida Solar Energy Center
FPL (4)
General Electric International Inc.
Gulf Power Company

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:57 AM



| Cpen Dockets

P E. with MSE Power Systems, Inc.
PowerSouth Energy Cooperation
Progess Energy Service Company

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:57 AM



Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:57 AM



epublican Party of Florida

utledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A.
enate Office Building

uzanne Brownless, P.A.

alguin Electric Cooperative, Inc.

F/Coop Extension Taylor County

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:57 AM



All Open Duck}et

Barry Parsons

Biomass Investment Group
Black & ‘Veatch (08)
CHELCO (1)

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:55 AM



| Open Dockets

lorida Democratic Party
lorida Department of Environmental Protection
lorida Electrical Workers Association
lorida Energy Center
lorida Energy Commission (1)
lorida Public Interest Research Group
lorida Solar Energy Center
Office of Public Counsel

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:55 AM



| Open DDC

lorida Public Interest Research Group
lorida Solar Energy Center
Office of Public Counsel
ublic Utility Research Center, UF
epublican Party of Florida
enate Office Building
F/Coop Extension Taylor County
S Solar Energy

Wednesday, Nov 05, 2008 11:55 AM



State of Florida
Public Berpice Conumission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

ho other Contack

h .

informsthio
FL Energy Office, DEP n
Michael Ohlsen



State of Florida
Public Berpice Conumission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

ho other contact
information

Airtricity



State of Florida
PHublic Berpice Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

o other contact
information

Sunworks Solar Systems
David H. Smith



State of Florida
Public Berpice Conmmission

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Suzlon

no other contack
Informatipn

SN~



State of Florida
Hublic Seroice Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Yo other contact
informahon

SACE
John Wilson



State of Florida
Public Serice Qonumission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Taliahassee, Florida 32399-0850

no other contact
information

Mitsubishi Power Systems (Wind Energy)
Chris Lambert



State of Florida
Public Berpice Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

o other comact

Kitson €r Partners \ hbemSI'H on
Larry Peterson



State of Florida
Public Berpice Conmission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

IREC
Jason Keyes

o other covtad

information

N



State of Florida
PHublic Berfrice Conmission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 no o "H) er COYH'Q d—

ynformahon

FPL (8)
Joseph Mann



State of Florida

Jublic Berfice Qonmmission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

he other covtach
information

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (2)
Bill Willingham

e



State of Florida
Public Berpice Conunission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 no other CDV!“TBC*
information

Florida Crystals (1)
Jim Krog



State of Florida
Public Serpice Qonumission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

FL Senate (2)
Ben Stuart

Yo other contact
information

NN



State of Florida
Public Berfice Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

no wher contact
infoymation

Dutko
Crystal Barber



State of Florida
PBublic Berfiice Conumission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard +
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 o O'Hf){}r «n QC}“

Mformz}ion

Department of Management Services (2)
Dan Hedrich



State of Florida
Hublic Berfiice Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 Yio other ontad
information

CF Industries, Inc,
Henry Lilly



State of Florida
Hublic Serfrice Commission

2540 Shumard QOak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

City of Bartow
Joseph DelLegge

o other
contact informzhon

—



Clara Leider

Page 1 of 1

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ;

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 11:49 AM

To: Clara Leider

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080503-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080503-E1-00001-005.pdf

Adminisiretive]_} Parties [ Consumer :
DOCUMENT NO, o0& 772 -05

H
{
DS TRIBUTION: 5

o

- e e e« §‘

LT

Docket Number 080503-EI - Form Number 080503-EI-00001-005

Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/03/2008 - 9:30 am.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status

From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment event

From Hearing to Commissioner Workshop

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008,

10/20/2008



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/20/2008 at 11:47 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X]| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Mark Futrell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080503-EI -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Commissioner Workshop © [12/03/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearmg Co issioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL ICT |ED {MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED {MMAG [SK
X
%‘Sﬂl‘!‘ﬂ Commissioners Commissioners
icer
CT |ED IMM|AG | Sk |ADM CT {ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Commissioner Rule Development Workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-005



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720)

Attachments: RPS workshop advisory - Tropical Storm Fay.doc
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank youl.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Y Administrative_ Parties _Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. _06172-0¢%

DISTRIBUTION:

8/20/2008



Advisory on Potential Impact of Tropical Storm Fay

Establishment of Rule on Renewable Portfolio Standard
Docket No. 080503-EI

Florida Public Service Commission Staff Rule Development Workshop
on Renewable Portfolio Standard

August 20, 2008
9:30 a.m. — 5:00 p.m.
Betty Easley Conference Center
Room 148, 4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

The following is information on the potential impact of Tropical Storm Fay on the August 20,
2008 Renewable Portfoho Standard (RPS) rule development workshop.

If state office buildings are open on August 20, 2008, the workshop will be held as scheduled,
but will be continued on August 26. 2008 at 9:30 a.m. If you are unable to attend but wish to
provide comments by phone during the August 20 workshop, dial: (888) 808-G959; conference
code 4136261, This phone line should only be used for those who wish to speak. Other parties
unable to attend may monitor the workshop through the Commission’s website:
http//www floridapsc.com/agendas/schedule/hearings.aspx.

As mentioned above, the August 20th workshop will be continued and re-convened at 9:30 a.m.
on August 26, 2008 in room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, for further comment and
discussion of the draft RPS rule. Transcripts of the workshop will be available on the
Commission’s website.

If inclement weather forces the closure of state office buildings in Tallahassee, the workshop will
be cancelled and convened on a future date which will be noticed by the Commission.

Please access the Commission’s website for the most current status of the August 20, 2008, RPS
rule development workshop.

if you have questions., contact Samantha Cibulas scibuiaense siare ioas or dudy Hariow:
iharfowepse siate, {1 us,




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: ron@scalzodevelopment.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 3:35 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 247720) no ‘ 1 CY Con}a C.}-—

Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The following recipient{(s) could not be reached: \n & ma—ﬁ 0 n

ron@scalzodevelopment.com on 8/20/2008 3:35 PM
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>



Page | of 1

Commission Clerk

080503

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM
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

Thank you.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative__Parties _Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 06772-08
DISTRIBUTION:

8/18/2008



Advisory on Potential Impact of Tropical Storm Fay

Establishment of Rule on Renewable Portfolio Standard
Docket No. 080503-E1

Florida Public Service Commission Staff Rule Development Workshop
on Renewable Portfolio Standard

August 20, 2008
9:30 am. — 5:00 p.m.
Betty Easley Conference Center
Room 148, 4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

The following is information on the potential impact of Tropical Storm Fay on the August 20,
2008 Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) rule development workshop.

If state office buildings are open on August 20, 2008, the workshop will be held as scheduled,
but will be continued on August 26. 2008 at 9:30 am. If you are unable to attend but wish to
provide comments by phone during the August 20 workshop, dial: (888) 808-6959; conference
code 4136261, This phone line should only be used [or those who wish to speak. Other parties
unable to attend may monitor the workshop through the Commission’s website:
http: /A www [londapsc.com/agendas/schedule/hearings.aspx.

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

if vou have questions, contact Samantha Cibula: scividwepae sone Gus or Judy Harlow:
yhariow fipse sivie. .us.




Commission Clerk Monien
ommission Cler 2& P()WQLQ)_I:P_‘__

From: System Administrator

To: webmaster@montenayonyx.com

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 247720)

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
webmaster@montenayonyx.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Demain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>

done
mailed o%\a o2



Commission Clerk Floriola ElCC, COOP A&SOO- (—9‘)

From: System Administrator

To: fecabili@earthlink.net

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720}

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
fecabill@earthlink.net on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 fecabill@earthlink.net...User account is unavailable>

No other contact
nformation



Commission Clerk Mitsubish PQMMJMS_

From: System Administrator

To: clambert@mpshqg.com

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

The following recipient(s) could not be reachedg:

clambert@mpshq.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip; 550 No such user {clambert@mpshg.com):>

no other contad
information



Commission Clerk La ke CUun‘I'HJ FL

From: System Administrator

To: jcooper@lakecountyft.com

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
Sent: -8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The foflowing recipient(s) could not be reached:
jcooper@lakecountyfl.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

There was & SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip;550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available jcooper@lakecountyfl.com>

done
mailed 0814 0¥



Commission Clerk | th(da Ehﬁmu Cbmmfssl'ﬁn C2>
v

From: System Administrator

To: krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 247720)

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
krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.

<mail.psc.state.flus #5.7.1 smip;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to
<krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3>

done
mailed 0&/1a/08



Commission Clerk FL Swafe @

From: System Administrator

To: bstart@fisenate.gov

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 247720)

Your message did not reach some or alt of the intended recipients.

Subiect: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email 1D = 247720)
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

bstuart@flsenate.gov on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fi.us #5.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to

<bstuart@flsenate.gov> for 207.156.28.3>
No other wntact
information



Commiission Clerk SACE

From: System Administrator

To: wilson@cleanenergy.com

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverabie: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720)

Your message did not reach some or aif of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720)
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
wilson@cleanenergy.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.7.1 smtp;554 5.7.1 <wilson@cleanenergy.com>: Relay access denied>

" no ether ntact
information



Commission Clerk CH’H of Lﬂk& WM%

From: System Administrator

To: sfaried@lakeworth.org

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

sfaried@lakeworth.org on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown>
no other contact
information



Commission Clerk IREC

From: Syslem Administrator

To: jkeyes@wsgr.com

Sent; Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Comrmission (Email ID = 247720)

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
jkeyes@wsgr.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com>

no other confact
information



Commission Clerk DﬂViCI Waancr

From; System Administrator

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
Sent; 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
dwagner1967@cif.rr.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>

done
mailed 02 / 19 [0



Commission Clerk CF Ir)d,m Ihg

From: System Administrator

To: hctilly@cfiel.com

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 247720)
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

helilly@cfiel.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service {DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>

no 6ther contact
information



Commission Clerk QEan_@chg_G_wp

From: System Adminisirator

To: MSinclair@cleangroup.org

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3.08 PM

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

The following recipient(s) coutd not be reached:

MSinclair@cleangroup.org on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service {DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>

d
ated os] 9%



Commission Clerk FDEP (2)

From: Sysiem Administrator

To: yi.zhi@dep.state flus

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subiject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 247720)

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
yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<thhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1,1>

done
mailed 08/14/08



Commission Clerk Dept. : | 2

From: System Administrator

To: daniel hedrich@dms.myflorida.com

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 247720)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720)
Sent: 8/18/2008 2:08 PM

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:
daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<SVCSEMB61810.services.ds.state.flus #5.1.1>

no other eontact
nformation



Commission Clerk \J E A ((a)

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

worljaA@jea.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to <worljaA@jea.com>>
done naailed og/nfod



Commission Clerk FPL_@

From: System Adiministrator

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
joseph_mann@fpl.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<goxng04.fplu.fpl.com #5.1.1 X-Notes; User joseph_mann (joseph_mann@fpl.com) not li sted in Domino Directory >

no cother ontad
information



Commission Clerk ’bﬂ r‘h’lCH’UI
v

From: Mail Delivery System [bounce@airtricity.com)|

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:08 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Attachments: ATT282273.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =
247720)

e S

ATT282273.t Order or
xt (299 B) e issued by ti
The following message to <US-info@airtricity.coms> was
undeliverable.
The reason for the problem:
5.1.1 - Bad destination email address 'reject’

No other -contact
Information



Commission Clerk K]ff.‘a n’ QQEMQﬁ

From: System Administrator

To: Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:09 PM

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

Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator,

<PHOSTO17 kitson.intermedia.net #5.7.1>
ho other ¢entact
information



Commission Clerk Tﬁm E]CC. Q (,D

From: Postmaster
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:.08 PM
To: Commission Clerk
Subject: Delivery Notification <saabuchon@tecoenergy.com=
Attachments: ATT282320.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD =
247720)
=

ATT282320.t Order or
xt (272 B) e issued by tt
This is a delivery status notification, automatically generated by
MTA ybor-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Mon, 18 Aug 2008 15:07:53 -0400 Regarding recipient (s)
saabuchon@tecoenergy.com Delivery status : Failed. Message c¢ould not be delivered to

domain <tecoenergy.com:= .Failed while initiating the protocol.
<[ ('saabuchon@teccenergy.com', 550, 'No such recipient'})]> MTA Response :550 The original

message headers are included as attachment.

done
mailed 0g/1a/0%



Commission Clerk SUL’ 0 FJ

From: System Administrator

To: usa@suzlon.com

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2008 3:11 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait 1D = 247720)
Sent: 8/18/2008 3.08 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
usa@suzlon.com on 8/18/2008 3:31 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< emaill.suzion.com #5.0.0 X-Symantec-Mail-Security; host 10.102.4.203[10.102.4.203]  said; 550 usa@suzlon.com... No such user (in reply

to RCPT TO command)>
Y] 0 04}’}1 er Cﬁthi) C’—
nformation
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Commission Clerk 080 5'03

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 1:40 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commissicon (Email ID = 174139)

Attachments: 06861-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Administrative__Parties_Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 046772-08
DISTRIBUTION:

8/8/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTY OF RECORD FOR DOCKET 086503-E1

FIELD VALUE
Official Party of Record No
MCD Group No
Company Code
Name of Party Smurfit-Stone (3)
Attention Mike Branch

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

City

State

Zip Code

Phone 1

904-277-5824

Phone 2

Fax

Email Address

mbranch@smlrﬁ com Ferfé o«i&a 4 ﬂ-—(&;ﬁ

Alphabetize By

SMURFIT-STONE (3)

Represents

Represented By

Counties

Added 07/25/2008 | 10:19 a.m. | Kimberley Pena
Last Modified 07/25/2008 [ 10:19 a.m. | Kimberley Pena

Printed on /872008 at 1-37:15 PM




Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: mbranch@smufit.com
Sent: Friday, August 08, 2008 1:19 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 793034)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
mbranch@smufit.com on 8/8/2008 1:19 PM

Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator,
<mail.psc.state.flus #4.4.7>



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080303

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY EMAIL
CODE ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Smurfit-Stone (3)

mbranch@smurfit.com

No

Printed on 8782008 at 1:38:54 PM




CLK Official Filing****8118/2008 2:02 PM i

Matiida Sanders

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2608 2:02 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/18/2008 1:50:00 PM

Docket Number: 080503-El

Filename / Path: RPS Workshop Advisory - Tropical Storm Fay.doc

Copied to gcorders. Distribution to everyone on the contact list in the docket file.

4% emarled

Do ‘((i‘/’(,e. cl
20 mailed

FPSC: CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [} Parties |1 Consumer
DOCUMENTNO. O G 3272
DiSTEIBIUTION:




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

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/18/2008




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAISr:irER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (1) flaarp@@aarp.org No
AARP (2) miketwomey(@italstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam.blalock@myfloridahouse.gov No
Advanced Green Technologies yannb@agt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk(@advancedroofing.com No
AGL Resources scarter(@aglresources.com No
AGT (1) michaelk@advancedgreentech.com No
AlA cdn@burkearchitects.com No
Airtricity US-info@airtricity.com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Alabama Electric Coop ken.skroback@powersouth.com No
Alabama Electric Cooperative (1} larry.avery@powetsouth.com No
Alabama Electric Cooperative (2) rick.neale@powersouth.com No
Alice Wagner awagner103! @cfi.rr.com No
All Solar david@alisolarflorida.com Neo
All Source Eneray Co (PV) - wstoth@comceast.net o 1 No
All Source Energy, Inc. jvalent(@allsourceenergy.com No
Allsolar Service Company DBessette] @CFL.mr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke aq@tewlaw.com - Yes
American Wind Energy Association windmail@awea.org No
Anchors Smith Grimsley (2} vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley jmoyle@asglegal.com No
APEX Power Services Corp. mbedley@apexpower.com No
Atlas Solar (1} rr{@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (2) ar{@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (3) roofing752(@aol.com No
Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg@aol.com No
Audubon of Florida edraper@audubon.org No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausleycom Yes
Ausley Law Firm (2) jbeasley@ausiey.com No
AWEA esalerno{@awea.org No
BBCAT - Big Bend Climate Action Team etoaksford@embargmail.com No
Beaches Energy Services douchley(@beachesenergy.com No
Beaches Energy Services EM863 douchley@beachesenergy.com Yes
Begps & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane rab{@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane/Guif Power srgi@beggslane.com No
Bergey Windpower Company sales@bergey.com No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (1) surse2@earthlink.net No
Riz Bend Climate Action Team (™ patandear]9@comeast net No
Big Hend Climate Action Team and Green Q_mctum S - Y cclfnerZcomeast.act B ! No ’ 4"
Program . i
 Black & Veatch _ ] rollinsmr(@bv.com L Yes
Black & Vieatch i rollinsiurgsby .com ~ __M [ No B
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC(1} o Al. Taylor@bbrslaw.com ) 1 No
Bricklicld, Burchette, Kiis and Swae, FC (2) jbrewieybbrslaw.com i T i Ne
Buckeye clay_bethea@bkitech.com No
Buckeye michele curtis@bkitech.com No
Capitol Energy jpaul@capitolenergy.net No
Catapult Capital pvogheli@catapultcompany.com No
Central Fiorida Electric Cooperative (1) jennifer@cfec.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (2) jrobson@eciec.com T No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC90] jrobson@cfec.com Yes

Printed on #/18/2008 al 2:29:43 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
MPANY EMAIL IN
NAME oo ADDRESS COMMISHION
DIRECTORY
Cetech America antonio{@cetechamerica.com No
CF Industries, Inc. helilly@cfiel.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW®@AOL.COM Yes
CHELCO (2) abradshaw(@chelco.com No
Chesapeake Utilities jsylvester@chpk.com No
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson(@chelco.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthompson@chelco.com No
City of Alachua EMB850 mbrown(@cityofalachua.com Yes
City of Alachua (1) mbrown(@cityofalachua.com No
City of Alachua (2} cwatson{@cityofalachua.com No
City of Bartow psams.cm@cityofbartow.net No
City of Bartow EM851 psams.cm@cityof bartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown cityhall@blountstown.org No
City of Blountstown EME852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell vruano@eityofbushneltll.com No
City of Bushnell EMB853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee citymgr@gtcom.net No
| City of Chattahoochee _ B EME854 | citymgr@gtcomnet ! Yes L
City of Clewiston kevin.mecarthy@clewiston-fl.gov No
City of Clewiston EMS853 kevin.meccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov Yes
City of Fort Meade 1 EMB&856 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs geritfin@greencovesprings.com No
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM8359 geriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried@lakeworth.org No
City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 sfaried@]lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EME66 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EME68 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Mount Dora revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us No
City of Mount Dora EME70 revelle@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EME&71 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Ocala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No
City of Quincy therry@myquincy.net No
City of Quincy EME75 therry@myquincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EME876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke rthompson@cityofstarke.org No
City of Starke EM&78 rthompson@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM&79 crumbicm@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee (1) cowartb@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (2) crumbiem@talgov.com Nu
itv of Tallahassee (3Y R 1 venus childs@talaov.com Na
e ﬁt!lmamf??mlgmiz:;h - Iy
“City of Tallahassee (5) T T T crumbiem@talgov.com ) {No
Cuty of Tallahassee {6y | clarkp@ralgov.com No
Cuyof Tallwhassee (7) | bob.scaongtalgos coi ) iNe
| City of Tallahassee (8) David. Wheeler@talgov.com | No .
City ot Tallahassee, Electne Operations clarkpgtalgov.com i Yes
City of Vero Beach Jlee@covb.org No
City of Vero Beach EMB880 JLee@covb.org Yes
City of Wauchula braddock@cityofwauchula.com No
City of Wauchula EMB88] braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utitity EMB885 jwarren@ecityofwinterpark.org Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility (1) dmcbride(@cityofwinterpark.org No

Printed on 8/18/2008 at 2:29:43 M




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 088503

ADDRESS
TV COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cOIASTER
DIRECTORY
City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2} Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) hdyal@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) bwilson@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3) chryan@clayelectric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair@cleangroup.org No
Cob Creations, LLC mamizollinger@cobcreations.com No
Commercial Solar Paneling ri. kanter{@comcast.net No
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran. keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
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
David Wagner dwagner1967@eclfrr.com No
| Decker Energy (1) L mwhiting@deckerenergy.com No ]
Decker Energy (2) Msburchfield@deckerenergy.com No
DEP Brenda. Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.talum@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (2) juiie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Envirenmental Protection (3) larry.george@dep.state. fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (4) gregory.deangelo@dep.state.fl.us No
Depariment of Environmental Protection (5) tom.rogers@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Management Services (1) andrew.collins@dms.myflorida.com No
Department of Management Services (2) daniel. hedrich@dms.myflorida.com No
Dioko Envirenmental Company/ Solar-Ray carl@diokoenergy.com No
Dutko crystal.barber@dutkoworldwide.com No
Earthjustice mreimer(@earthiustice.org Yes N
EarthSteps, LLC eva(@earthsteps.org No j
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
Encrgy Management amervis@emicnergy.com No
Energy Strategies pbarber@energystrat.com No
_EncrVision nelson hawk@enervision-inc.com No
J FrerVision Ine - Inshun Warmnckf@enervision-inc.com No
I Favironment F..!Q_‘fi_g?_.__.._____...____________‘: R o | ‘dam’(?cnt;;(;;ﬁwt;r;tﬂﬁnd'lOlg S M
Environmental Alliance of North Florida o harrvé'ﬁ&jl—ld-v@h()'u"n;i_l._c_o_r;{mm_mw ' | No
Environmental Defense jennifer@libertypartnersfl.com No
L Ewvionmental Delense und s - }\E_@E:haidl(c_f,ud{lmg, ; Ne
enXeo o .| donnal@enXco.com | Ne
P A piellikatrinaguepa.gov NO
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC%04 clay@erec.com Yes
Escambia River Electric Cooperative, Inc. clay@erec.com No
Failte Group IREC climberlow@hotmail.com No
Fat Spaniel Technologies david.kopans@fatspaniel.com No
FAU ccoley(efau.edu No
FDACS scottra@doacs.state.fl.us No
FDEP (1) Stephen. Adams@dep.state.fl.us No

Printed on 8/18/2008 al 2:29:43 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
v COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS ASTER
DIRECTORY

FDEP (2) yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP (3) cindy.phillips@idep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Air Resource Management larry.george@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (1) Alexander. mack@eog.myflorida.com No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (2) Jeremy.susac@eog.myflorida.com Noe
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes
FGT rwilson(@capitolenergy.net No
Fieldstone Private Capital Group dperlman{@fpcg com No
FIPUG jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Fl Department of Health bart_bibler{@doh.state.fl.us No
FL Energy Commission jsambell@comcast.net No
FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us No
FL House of Representatives stephanie.cater@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL House of Representatives - Energy Committee shari. whittier@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL Municipal Power fred.bryant@fimpa.com No
FL Senate (1) wiehle.kevin@flsenate.gov No
FL Senate (2) bstuart@flsenate.gov No

| FL Solar Energy Center (1) | jfentont@fsec-ucfedu No
FL Solar Energy Center {2) reedy@fsec.uct. edu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbillg@gefl.rr.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment ) alliancedcleanfl@aol.com No
Florida Atiantic University rdriscol(oe.fau.edu No
Florida Atlantic University (1} Lemanski{@fau.edu No
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades@hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes
Florida Chamber ababington@flchamnber.com No
Florida Chamber of Commerce jbonfanti@flchamber.com No
Florida City Gas chermude@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas rsicre{@aglresources.com No
Florida Crystals (1) jkrog@ssd.com No
Florida Crystals (2) gus_cepero(@floridacrystals.com No
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
Florida Energy Commission robert.vickers@eog.myflorida.com No
Florida Energy Commission (2) krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office Alexander. Mack@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Encigy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susacgedep.state. fi.us No

' Florida Form Purenn Uandrow walmclew fhfore Na
Flnrlda Hmrqc ' o T 1 cochran. '!\C'mnﬂ’ m\ff‘forld’}!;al‘;_c -"_E)\ o No
' Florida Institute of Technology R i flesliet fitedn - | Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. ) | scottfkec.com ) | No

7£101.Lﬁ17\5_,3:u e Cuoperdlive Association, ot O3 Seoltgglhec w;.l Yoy
Florida Municipal Electric Agsociation . o l bmolme@pub_]}_g_gower com | No _____
Florida Municipal Power Agt,m.y Tredbr yanigesinipa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power and Light (1) natalie_smith@@fpl.com No
Florida Power and Light (2) dennis_brandtiafpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (1) Jpetty@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) mcutshaw@fpuc.com No

Printed en 8/18/2008 a1 2:29:43 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL TR
NAME CODE ADDRESS CON]:*IﬁISESION
DIRECTORY
Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart@fppaea.org No
Florida Relizblity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergy.org No
Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michael@floridaenergyproducers.com No
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucfedu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Rescarch and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com No
Foundation
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettlesi@efl.m.com Yes
Foundation
Florida Solar Innovators randybean(@floridasclarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.ohagan@fmpa.com No
FMPA (1) ann.beckwith@fmpa.com No
FMPA (2) jody.lamar finkleai@fmpa.com No
Foley & Lardner ckise@foley.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom@fpua.com No
FPL (1) renac _deaton(@fpl.com No
FPL. (10) buck martinez@fpl.com No
FPL{l1) carlos_suastegui@yfpl.com No
FPL (12} sabrina_spradley@tpl.com No
FPL (13) lisa_schanen(fpl.com No
FPL (i4) sieve_romigeipl.com No
FPL(2) tom_hartman(@fpl.com No
TPL (3} tom_b_sanders@fpl.com No
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
FPUC (2) Jjeysie@fpuc.com No
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
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 tom@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util /City of Gainesville EME&58 Manascoro(@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional ULiL/City of Gaingsville EMS858 ManASCOr0{LETU.Cont Yes
! Goinecville Rerioral Utilities/ City of Gainesville (3) | hochmelerrd/ary com ) ! Na
Gaingsville Regional ¢ hititic S’QI&’..Q.*T.G“*“CSV"”“’ (1) manascoro@eTy. com B - No
Gainesville Regivnal Ulihities/City of Gainesville (2) ] balUia};‘—tﬁv—lﬁgﬁ}-’-ﬁ.—-\:—t—)l_'l]__m T T CNo
_General Electric Company e | davidl.swansondgge.com R Yes
Glades Elocue Covperuting, e, PhteGohieeegludoovu.com T
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Qo Green SWalegics CMCaslilivgscomedslngt No
Gordon Hansen gordojean@msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew.Stamatoffi@eog. myflorida.com No
Grady Pridgen, Inc. grady@gradypridgen.com No
Green Circle Bioenergy bwaller@greencirclebio.com No
Green Coast Encrgy, Inc. rhunter@greencoastencrgy. org No
Green Power Systems (1) dbasford@comcast.net No
Green Power Systems (2) rbreitmoser@comcast.net No

Printed on 8/18/2008 at 2:29:43 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME (?(I)DE ADDRESS cown:iﬁ;l;;?:ord
DIRECTORY

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbarnes@gcec.com No

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbarnes@gcec.com Yes

Gulf Power (1) rimcgee@southernco.com No

Gulf Power (2) jlmintz@southernco.com No

Guif Power (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No

Gulf Power {4) dashell@southermco.com No

Gulf Power Co. rhimarti@southernco.com No

Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes

Haddad Resource Management haddadrm@cfl.rr.com No

Holland & Knight Law Firm jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com No

Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofthomestead.com No

Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com Yes

Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgstaw.com Yes

Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rr.com No

Hubert J. Fladung hubert.fladung@gmail.com Neo

IBEW jschantzen@aol.com ' No

IREC jkeyes@wsgr.cont No

Ttron, NA L Iim Fisher@itroncom Yes

Janice Blair wc482000(@yahoo.com No

Jason Keyes jkeyes@ikeyesandfox.com No

JEA ) knowb@)jea.com - Yes

JIEA EM862 miltta@jea.com Yes

JEA (1) knowh(@jea.com No

JEA (10) ventrjjea.com No

JEA(1]) tullre@jea.com No

JEA (12) dunnshi@jea.com No

JEA (2) miltta@jea.com Ne

JEA (3) mannat@JEA.com No

JEA (4) mcelpe@jea.com No

JEA (5) guytml@jea.com No

JEA (6) worljaA@jea.com No

JEA (7) logujj{@jea.com No

JEA (8) wuckdpijea.com No

JEA(®) owenkc2@jea.com No

JH & Company jmhouseholder@agl.com No

Joe Kerecman Joe Kerecman{@verizon.net No

Keys Energy Services dale.finigani@keysenergy.com No

Keys Energy Services EMS864 dale.finigani@keysenergy.com Yes

Kissimmee Utility Authority EM3865 Imattern@kua.com Yes

Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cgent@kua.com No

Kitsun & Partiiers Ipeterson@@kitsonparieis.com No
KVAR U danic) rovermmentaatesf amnil com Ng
Take Conny FU 70 T Teooperaiiiecon T e

Lakeland Electric | james.stanfieldiilakelandelecinic.com T Ne T
| Lakeland Electric g1y~~~ - roger. lewis@lakelandelectric.com No
| Lahoiand Lloviic ) e gtheun yelahdandeleciicoon © 0 T iNe T

Larry Bestor Lbestor@renuenergy.com o No

Lawrence Berkeley ationai Laboratory KRHWiserglbl.gov T No

League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info@tallahassee.fl.lwvnet.org No

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC508 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donald.schleicher@lcec.net No

Levin Gaston |gaston{@woodresourcerecovery.com No

Liberty Partners FL, LLC trevor@libertypartnersfl.com No

Lisa Larson lisa.larsong@myfloridahouse.gov No
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DIRECTORY
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden{@nettally.com Yes
Maria Alfano mariaalfano@mac.com No
Mercer Fearington mercerjr@fsrflorida.com No
Messer Law Firm nhorton@lawfla.com No
Mitsubishi Power Systems (Wind Energy) clambert@mpshg.com No
Montenay Power Corp. webmaster@montenayonyx.com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department mbrantley@moorehaven.net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EME869 mbrantley@moorehaven.net Yes
Mosaic Fert steve.davis@mosaicco.com No
Mosaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA richzambo@aol.com No
MSE Power Systems info{@msepower.com No
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
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Encrgy imartinez@nrdc.org No
NREL Electric Systems Center (1) Thomas_Basso@NREL.gov No
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) B Michael Coddington@nrelgov No ]
NRG Systems info@nrgsystems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson{@ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmattey@ocalafl.org o ~ 1'¥Yes
Oertel tperry(@ohfc.com No
Qertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant B tcole@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charlesi@ley.state. fl.us Yes
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation kimi.hamris@oremc.com No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oreme.com Yes
QPB, Office of the Governor michaet.atchley@laspbs.state.fl.us No
OPC beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Orlando Utilities Commission JSzaro(@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EM&74 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission (1) mmckeon{@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission (2) Istrawn(@ouc.com No
Orlando Utitities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbs@ouc.com No
ouc () jszaro{@ouc.com No
ouUC (2) CBullock@ouc.com No
QucC (3) oalancastro@ouc.com No
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. dplatz{@panzamaurer.com. No
Patrick Detscher patrickdetscher@earthlink.net No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. manager@preco.coop No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC%10 bill.mulcay@preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunba genel@penningloniaw.com No
Pennincton. Moore, Williingon, Bell & Dipnhkar, T A cene@penninetonlav onm - Ves
CBeoplenGos Sysiem. U T T binsanger@locomerzy com TN T
Peoples Gas System (1) wmakin@comcast.net No
_Pew Environment Grouwp . imns@pewtrusis.ore No_ ]
PN S T __|dwvierPoiondoipgiimail.coni aNe
Plum Creek Timber Company o ] chris.etherton@piumcreek.com . | Ne
Power bquipment Assuclates tibronsonpeagaot.com NG
Power South Energy Cooperative (1) kelley. fore@powersouth.com No
Power South Energy Cooperative {2) mike.majors@powersouth.com No.
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes
Progress Energy (1) lisa.stright@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (10) I ann.newhouseftopgnmail.com No
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

Progress Energy (4) david.gammen@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy (5) john.masiello@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy (6) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy (7) jeffrey.peet@pgnmail.com Ne

Progress Energy (8) helena.guthrie@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes

Radey Law Firm (1) sclark@radeylaw.com No

Radey Law Firm (2} Iscoles@radeylaw.com No

Radey Law Firm (3) pkeillor@radeylaw.com No

Ray Hamilton rhamiltonus@acl.com No

RCID steve.tucker@disney.com No

REA International cms9364@fsu.edu No

REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail.com Yes

REA International LLC amaguire@rea-intl.com Yes

Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albritton@disney.com B Np

Reedy Creek Improvement District John.Giddens@Disney.com No

Reedy Creck Improvement District - Utilitics Division EMB884 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes

Regenesis Power o d.jones{@regenesispower.com | No

Renewable Energy Policy Project info2(@repp.org No

Ruden McClosky {Covanta08) mary.smallwood(@ruden.com I No

Russell Wheeler, Consultant (wind) rustywheeler@comeast.net No

SACE wilson@cleanenergy.com No

Scalzo Development ron{@scalzodevelopment.com No

SCG Governmental Affairs for Ageert & Petro Algae lane(@scggov.com No

Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (1) Imahaffey@seminole-electric.com No

Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (2) mhewitt@seminole-electric.com No

Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (3) movak@Seminole-Electric.com No

Seminote Electric Coop, Inc. (4) jfisher@seminole-electric.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECO17 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes

Sharp Electronics lowryd@sharpsec.com No

Sharp Electronics Corporation obrienci@sharpsec.com Ne

Shaw Environmental randy.sherman@shawgrp.com No

Shayle Kann shayle kann@gmail.com No

Siemens (1) alan.beer@siemens.com Nop

Stemens {2) scott.keeley@siemens.com No

Siemens (3) clark. wiedetz(@siemens.com No

Sicrra Club joanne.spalding@gsierractub.org Yes
! Sierea Clob leristin henrvFsiornelnb ore Vo=
Siera Clat (1) T T sharon@secondsitesndiocom T i

Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe{@,comeast.net No. -
Sie .| _hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com - | No )
{ St & id - . o ) gPegtgsuibatlud com R Y o
|_Smurfit-Stone (1) | cackel@smurfitcom [ No ]

Stuurfi-Stone (2) klinjgsmurlit.com NO

Smurfit-Stone (3) mbranch@smurfit.com No

Socore Energy jjones@socoreenergy.com No

Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. dboticher@swet.com No

Solar Electric Power Corp. cherig(@solarelectricpower.org No
_Solar Energy Systems Jjwsolarenergyi@beilsouth.net I Noe ]

Solar Source wayne@solarsource.net No

Prinwed on 8/18/2008 a1 2:29:43 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
mAME copE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray(@solar-ray.net No
Solarsa (1} scoft. jorgensen@solarsa.com No
Solarsa (2) richard@solarsa.com No
Solarworld peter.denapoli@solarworld-usa.com No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (1) ben(@seealliance.org No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (2) johnsibley3{@gmail.com No
Southern Alliance ljacobs30@comcast.net No
Sauthern Alliance for Clean Energy mmeehan@cleanenergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (2) anne@cleanenergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (3) tlarson@cleanenergy.org No
Southermn Company twiohnso@southernco.com No
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
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman(@secoenergy.comi Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. _ECO1l | jimduncan{@secoenergy.com D Y¥es
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) barry.bowman(@secoenergy.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc.(1) jim.duncan{isecoenergy.com No
Sun Edisen/Solar Alliance o ccooki@sunedison.com No
sunshine State Solar Power thomas(@sunshinestatesolarpower.com No
| Sunworks Solar Systems Pavid. Smith@solarenergy.com No ]
Supertor Solar Systems chris@ superiorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. jmartz{@svec-coop.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Ing. EC%12 jmartz{@svec-coop.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless sbrownless@comcast.net No
Suzlon usa{@suzlon.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mcbruner@swa.org No
SWPA I[nc. mwade@swpa.ag No
TAPP. info@tappwater.org No |
Tallahassee Green Party oogl 101 (@aol.com No
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
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdept{@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (1) htbryant@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (2) wwcaldwell@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (3} wistilesgglecoenergy.com No
TECO A wrashhir /@ tecneneroy.com L Mo
f ToCO {‘7) S I % adminfhlecoenergy. con No
LPECO@®m) - it : No
TECOAT) e | torichardson@iccoenergy.com . INo
Abbsey - e L |_pubicugticcuentiyy Com e = 1‘“ . -
| Telogia Power | david.hilil3¢gcomecastnet . } No
1he Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLG saran.buskiglagiobby.com | v I
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
Todd Bohrimann tabohrmannigcomcast.net _ i No
Tommy Carroll tcarroll(@swpa.ag ‘No. o
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

UF-IFAS acwilkie(@ufl.edu No

Union of Concerned Scientists Jdeyette{@ucsusa.org No

Universal Orlando Resort david. winslow(@universalorlando.com No

Utilities Commission EMR72 rrodi{@ucnsb.org Yes

Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach modi@ucnsb.org No

Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack.Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes

Verizon david.christian@yverizon.com No

Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistacnergygroup.com Yes

Waste Enercy Solutions Jmax9054754 a0l.com No

Weldon-Dean Associates jdean@weldon-dean.com No ]

West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, [ne. rdunawayfewestflorida.coop No

West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Ine. ECO15 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes

Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (1) fterrarof@wm.com No
_Wheelabrator Technologies, inc. (2) pietfi@wm.com No

Withlucouchee River Eleciric Cooperative, inc. bbrowniwiec.net No

Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@@wrec.net Yes

World Energy Alternatives, LLC Joem@worldenergy.net No

Young Law Firm jlaviai@yvlaw.net No

Young Van Assenderp (1) swright@yvlaw.net No

Young Van Assenderp (2) tqualls@yvlaw.net No

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RY oung@yvlaw.net Yes
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Clara Leider

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments: CCS Form 080503-E-00002-002.pdf

Sandy Simmons

Monday, August 18, 2008 11:12 AM " §1FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE }
Clara Leider ?%—Admfnis‘:??ﬂvﬁ L] #artizs T Consemer §
Proposed Changes to Form 080503-EI-00002 CUCUMERT NO. 04 77228

e PR T S

Docket Number 080503-El - Form Number 080503-Ei-00002-002

Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Staff Workshop - 08/26/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee -
Room E-148 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any questions
regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

8/26/2008




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/18/2008 at 11:10 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano {X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 080503-EI -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 08/26/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

_ Former Assignments Current Assignments
__gH;a:rm Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK ALL |CT [ED IMMAG [SK
Prehearing | .. ' .
Officer Commissioners Commissioners
CT [ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MMIAG |SK |ADM
.. X

Remarks:  |ppg workshop continued to 8/26/08 (to convene 8/20/08).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) _ CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00002-002
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Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Copied to gcorders

Mary Diskerud

Wednesday, August 06, 2008 9:39 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order [ Notice Submitted A Admiaistrative_Parties_ Consumer
8/6/2008 9:39:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. 00772-0%
080503-Ei STRIB .

17-400 Renewable Portfolio Notice cm.doc Di UTION:

720 Faxed
20 maed
Bk emailed
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NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AARP (1) flaarp@aarp.org No
AARP (2) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam.blalock@myfloridahouse.gov No
Advanced Green Technologies yannb(@agt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk{@advancedroofing.com Ne
AGT(1) michaelk@advancedgreentech.com No
AlA cdni@burkearchitects.com No
Airtricity US-info@airtricity.com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth keating@akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth. Keating@akerman.com Yes
Alabama Electric Coop ken.skroback@powersouth.com No
Alabama Electric Cooperative (1) larry.avery@powersouth.com No
Alabama Electric Cooperative (2) rick.neale@powersouth.com No
Alice Wagner awagnerl031@@ecfl.rr.com No
All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No
All Source Energy Co (PV) wstoth@comcast.net No
All Source Energy, Inc. . o jvalent@allsourceenergy.com | No
Allsolar Service Company DBessette | @CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke ag@tewlaw.com Yes
American Wind Energy Association windmail@awea.org No
Anchors Smith Grimsley (2) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley Jmoyle@asglegal.com No
APEX Power Services Corp. mbedleygyapexpower.com No
Atlas Solar (1) rr(@atlas-solar,com No
Atlas Solar (2) ar{@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (3) roofing752@aol.com No
Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg(@aol.com No
Audubon of Florida edraper@audubon.org No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen{ausley.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (2) Jbeasley(@ausley.com No
AWEA esalerno(@awea.org No
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
Big Bend Climate Action Team (2) patandcarl9@comeast.net _ No
Big Bend Climate Action Team and Green Sanctuary celfner@comeast. net No
Program R
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@by.com ] Yes
Black & Veatch . . e _ | rollinsmr@bv.com o _{No
Lrckneld, Burclicne, R and Swie, PU L Al fuylorg bbranw.coia Nu
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (2) | jbrew@bbrsl'ﬁw.é‘om L No
Buckeye clay betheagbkitech.com hNo
Buckeye michele_curtis@bkitech.com No
Capitol Energy jpaul@capitolenergy.net No
Catapult Capital pvoghel@catapultcompany.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (1) jennifer@cfec.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (2) | jrobsonggcfec.com o No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. i ~ EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Cetech America antonio@cetechamerica.com Ne
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CF Industries, Inc. hehilly@cfiel.com No

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

City of Alachua EMB50 mbrown@gityofalachua.com Yes

City of Alachua (1) mbrown@cityofalachua.com No

City of Alachua (2) cwatson(@cityofalachua.com No

City of Bartow psams.cm@cityofhartow.net No

City of Bartow EMS851 psams.cm@cityof bartow.net Yes

City of Biountstown cityhall@blountstown.org No

City of Blountstown EMS852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes

City of Bushnell vruano@ecityofbushnellfl.com No

City of Bushnell EMB853 vruano@cityotbushnellfl.com Yes

City of Chattahoochee citymgr@gtcom.net No

City of Chattahoochee EMB54 citymgr{@gtcom.net Yes

City of Clewiston kevin.mecarthy@clewiston-fl.gov No

City of Clewiston - EMBSS kevin.mecarthy@clewiston-fl.gov - Yes

City of Fort Meade EMB56 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade .com Yes

City of Green Cove Springs goriffin@greencovesprings.com No

City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 geriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes

City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried@@lakeworth.org No

City of Lake Worth Utilities EMB867 sfaried@iakeworth.org Yes

City of Lakeland LEIMBO0 roger.lewis(@lakelandelectric.com Yes

City of Leesburg EME68 lay.Evans@]leesburgflorida.gov Yes

City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes

City of Mount Dora revelle@ci.mount-dora.fl.us No

City of Mount Dora EM870 revelle@ei.mount-dora.fl.us Yes

City of Newberry Utility Department EM87} blaine.suggs{@ci . newberry.fl.us Yes

City of Ocala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No

City of Quincy rberry@myquincy.net No

City of Quincy EME&75 rberry@myquincy.net Yes

City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes

City of Starke rthompson@cityofstarke.org No

City of Starke EMS78 rthompson(@cityofstarke.org Yes

City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes

City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes

City of Tallahassee (1) cowarth@talgov.com No

City of Tallahassee (2) crumbiem@talgov.com No

City of Tallahassee (3) venus.childs@talgov.com No

Ciiy of Tallahassee (4) o gillmant@talgov.com No

City of Tallahassec £5) o ] _erumbiem@talgov.com - No

City of Tallahasscc (6) | clarkp@talgov.com N

City of Tailahassee (7} bob.seaton@dtalgov.com T ] No

City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations .- ....| clarkp@talgov.com Yes
et VeoBeach oo Lo
_City of Vero Beach _.| _EM880 | Jlee@covborg | Yes_ _

City of Wauchula braddock@cityotwauchula.com No

City of Wauchula EM881 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes

City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes

City of Winter Park Electric Utility (1} dmcbride@cityofwinterpark.org No

City of Winter Park Electric Utifity (2) Iwarren(@cityofwinterpark.com No
_Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. . ECH03 | serviceficlayelectric.com ) Yes

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) | hdyal@clayelectric.com No
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Clay Eiectric Cooperative, Inc. (2} bwilson(@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3} chryan@clayelectric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair@cleangroup.org No
Commercial Solar Paneling il.kanter{@comcast.net No
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Coungil for Sustainable FL, Collins Ctr for Public tcenter@collinscenter.org No
Policy
Covanta Energy (1) rhett@roconsultinggroup.com No
Covanta Energy (2) jtreshler{@covantaenergy.com No
CSQ Environmental johnsayre@Telus.net No
Dan Consulting Services, Inc. steve@danconsulting.com No
David Byme bymed(talgov.com No
David Wagner dwagner1967@clf.rr.com No
Decker Energy (1) mwhiting@deckerenergy.com No
Decker Energy (2) Msburchfield@deckerenergy.com No
DEP Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum{@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) ~ michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmentat Protecticn (2) julie ferris@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (3) farry.george@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (4) gregory.deangelo@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (5) tom.rogers@idep.state.fl.us No
Department of Managemeni Services (1) andrew.coilins@dms.myflorida.com No
Department of Managemeni Services (2) daniel.hedrich@dms.myllorida.com No
Dioko Environmental Company/ Solar-Ray carl@diokoenergy.com No
Putko crystal. barber@dutkoworldwide.com No
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
EarthSteps, LLC eva@earthsteps.org No
ECS Solar Energy Systems tom@ECS-solar.com No
Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee gary.brinkwoerth@talgov.com No
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
EnerVision nelson. hawk@enervision-inc.com No
EnerVision, Inc. Joshua. Warmack@enervision-inc.com No
Environment Florida adam@environmentflorida.org No
Environmental Alliance of North Florida barryandjudy@hotmail.com No
Environmental Defense jennifer@libertyparinersfl.con No

© Environmental Defense Fund .. [ keberhardt@edforg - No
cnXco oo o donnal@enXeo.com — No .
EPA pietii katrina@epa.gov No
Escambia River Etectric Coop,, Inc. EC904 | clay@ereccom Yes

b Levunabia Kiver Liceuie Cosperalive, e, : _ syygereccomn D o
Failte Group IREC [ o | climberlow@hotmail.com No .
Fat spaniel l'echnologies | david. kopans@tatspaniei.com No
FAU ccoley@fau.edu No
FDACS scottra@doacs.state.fl.us No
FDEP (1) Stephen. Adams@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP (2) _ | yi.zhi@dep state.fl.us No
FDEPG) o ) cindy.phillips@dep. state.fl.us Ne
FDEP - Air Resource Management larry.george(@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office {1) Alexander.mack@eog.myflorida.com No
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FDEP - Florida Energy Office (2) Jeremy.susac@eog. myflorida.com No
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes |
FGT rwilson@capitolenergy.net No
Fieldstone Private Capital Group dpertman@fpcg.com No
FIPUG jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Fl Department of Health bart_bibler@doh.state.fl.us No
FL Encrgy Commission jsambetl@comcast.net No
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
FL Senate (1) wiehle kevin@flsenate.gov No
FL. Senate (2) ) bstuart@flsenate.gov No
FL Solar Energy Center (1) jfenton@fsec.ucf.edu No
FL Solar Energy Center (2) reedy@fsec.ucf.edu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbitlg@cfl.m.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment alliance4cleanfl@aol.com No
' Florida Atlantic Lniversity ~ | rdriscolimoe fau.edu No
Florida Atlantic University (1} Lemanski@fau.edu No
Florida Buitding & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades(@hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes
Florida Chamber ababington@flchamber.com No
Florida Chamber of Commerce jbonfantif@wtlchamber.com No
Florida City Gas cbermude{wagiresources.com Yes
Florida Crystals (1} jkrog@ssd.com No
Florida Crystals {2} gus_cepero@floridacrystals.com No
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer levensj{@doacs.state.fl.us No
Services
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill @embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (1) mhershel@feca.com No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (2) fecabil@earthlink.net No
Florida Energy Commission vickers.rob@leg.state fl.us No
Florida Energy Commission (2) krasovsky.greg@leg state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office Alexander. Mack@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susac@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Farm Bureau andrew.walmsley@ffbf.org No
Florida House cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. scotti@fkec.com No
Florida Keys Eleciric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes }
Florida Municipa! Electric Association |1 bmoline@publicpowercom . No
|_florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryantcfmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipai Power Agency rick.caseviegimpa.com Yes
Flonda Power & Light Company Wade_Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
vty Pos e s Ligad Conipuny — ke oy e sichiicha [ph i L
Florida Power and Light (1} b | natalie_smith@fpl.com | No
Florida Power and Light (2) F denmis_brandtggtpl.com [ No
Florida Public Utilities Company (1) jpetty@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) mcutshaw(@fpuc.com No
Florida Pulp and Paper Assoctation rstewart@fppaea.org No
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Floridgu Renewable Energy Association ) L infocleancnergy.org No
Florida Renewabie Energy Producers Association michael@floridaenergyproducers.com No
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
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Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce(@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.rr.com No
Foundation
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education cmkettles@cfl.ir.com Yes
Foundation
Florida Solar Innovators randybean@floridasolarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.ohagan(@fimpa.com No
FMPA (1} ann.beckwith@fmpa.com No
FMPA (2) Jjody.lamar.finklea@fimpa.com No
Foley & Lardner ckise@foley.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom@fpua.com No
FPL (1) renae_deaton@fpl.com No
FPL (10) buck martinez@fpl.com No
FPL (11} carlos_suastegui@fpl.com No
FPL (12) sabrina_spradley@fpl.com No
FPL. (2) tom_hartman@fpl.com No
FPL (3) tom_b_sanders@fpl.com No
FPL (3) brvan_anderseni@fpl.com No
FPL (6) scott_goorlandidfpl.com No
FPL (7} mayco_villafana@fpl.com No
FPL (8} joseph_mann{@fpl.com No
FPL (9 carla_pettus@ufpl.com No
| FPL Energy dean_gosselin@fpl.com No
FPUC (1} Jpueniesifpuc.com Nu
FPUC (2) Jeysie@fpuc.com No
FRCC/FCG tanyap(@frcc.com No
FREPA ceraig?137(@aol.com No
FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems (CAPS) meeker@caps.fsu.edu No
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EMB857 tom@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMS858 Manascoro{@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 TNANascoro{@geru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities/ City of Gainesville (3) bachmeierrd@ygru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (1) manascoroflgru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville {2) barclaydw(@gru.com No
General Electric Company david].swanson(@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGehee@gladesec.com No'
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comcast.net No
Gordon Hansen gordojean@msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew.Stamatoff@eog. myflorida.com No
Grady Pridgen, Inc. grady@gradypiidgen.com No
| Green Circle Bioepergy ) | bwallermereencirclebiocom | Na )
Green Coast Encrgy, Inc. rhunter{i@ areencoastenergy.org No -
Green Power Systeis (1) dbasfordigvoimcasi. net No
Green Power Systems (2) tbreitmosercomeast.net No ]
L ouin Ceast Ll R v, L R I PTG LN :
{_Guli Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECOO7 rharnes@igcec.com rYes
| Guil Power (1) rimegeeysoutherneo.com | N0
Gulf Power (2) jimintz@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (4) dashell@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Co. o rhjmarti@southernco.com No
_Guil Power Company | ____ Els04 sdriieno@southernco.com Xes
Haddad Resource Managemeni haddadrmict].rr.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm jemnifer.gillisgohklaw.com No
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Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com No
Homestead Energy Services EME61 kkonkol@icityofhomestead.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rT.com No
Hubert J. Fladung hubert.fladung@gmail.com No
[BEW jschantzen@aol.com No
IREC jkeyes{@wsgr.com No
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher{@itron.com Yes
Janice Blair wcd8§2000@@yahoo.com No
Jason Keyes jkeyes@keyesandfox.com No
JEA knowb(@jea.com Yes
JEA EMB862 miltta@jea.com Yes
JEA (1) knowb@jea.com No
JEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
JEA (2) miltta@jea.com No
JEA (3} mannat@JEA.com No
JEA (4) mcelpe@jea.com No
JEA (S) L R guytml@jea.com - No ]
JEA (6) worljaA(@iea.com No
JEA (7) logujj@jea.com No
JEA (8) wuckdp@;jea.com No
JEA (9) owenkc2{@jca.com No
Keys Energy Services dale.finigan@keysenergy.com No
Keys Energy Services EMB64 dale.finigangukeysenergy.coim Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EMB865 Imattern{@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cgent@kua.com No
Kitson & Partners Ipeterson(@kitsonpartners.com No
KVAR daniel.governmentsales@gmail.com No
Lake County, FL jeooper@lakecountyfl.com No
Lakeland Electric (1) roger.lewisi@lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (2) jeff.curry@lakelandelectric.com No
Larry Bestor Lbestor(@renuenergy.com No
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory RHWiscr@ibl.gov No
League of Women Voters of Tailahassee info@tallahassee.fl.lwvnet.org No
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donald.schleicher@lcec.net No
Levin Gaston lgaston@woodresourcerecovery.com No
Lisa Larson lisa.larson@myfloridahouse.gov No
Management and Regulatory Consuitants frankden{@nettally.com Yes
Maria Alfano mariaalfano@mac.com No
Mercer Fearinglon mercetjir@fsrfionida.com No }
Mitsubishi Power Svstems (Wind EncrgyY | clambert@mpshg.com S No
Montenay Power Corp. webmaster@mantenayonya.com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department mbrantleviiemoorehaven.net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM8G69 | mbrantley@moorehaven.net | Yes
Mossicded S swveddbisgalividdlonoti | hw S
| Mosaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA ... |richzambo@aolcom . ANe
M5E Power bystems mto@msepower.com No
Nat Mundy nat@freecleanenergy.com No
Natural Resources Defense Council susanglickman{@verizon.net No
North American WindPower han@nawindpower.com No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy geavrosi@worldnet.att.net No
| NREL Electric Systems Center (1) oo | Thomas Basso@NREL.gov | No ]
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) Michael Coddington{@nrel.gov No
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NRG Systems info@nrgsystems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson{@ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EMS873 Bmattey@iocalafl.org Yes
Oertel tperryi@ohfc.com No
Qertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant tcole@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counse! beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Okefencke Rural Electric Membership Corporation kimi.harris{@oreme.com No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oremc.com Yes
OPB, Office of the Governor michael.atchley(@laspbs.state.fl.us No
OPC beck.charles(@leg.state.fl.ug . No
Orlando Utilities Commission 1Szaro@ouc.com Yes
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
OuUC(1) jszaro@ouc.com No
QUC(2) CBullock@ouc.com No
Oouc (3) S ) | oalancastro@ouc com No
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. dplatz@panzamaurer.com No
Patrick Detscher patrickdetscher(@earthlink net No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. manageripreco.coop No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, inc. ECO10 bill.muicayt@preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar gene(@penningtonlaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Beil & Dunbar, P'.A. gene@gpenningloniaw.conl Yes
Pew Environment Group hbinns@pewtrusts.org No
Plum Creek Timber Company chris.etherton@plumcreek.com No
Power Equipment Associates tlbronsonpea@aol .com No
Power South Energy Cooperative (1) kelley.fore@powersouth.com No
Power South Energy Cooperative (2) mike.majors@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes
Progress Energy (1) lisa.stright@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (10} ann.newhouse@pgnmatl.com No
Progress Encrgy (111 alex.glenn@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy (12) robert.niekum@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (2) john.burnett@pgamail.com No
Progress Energy (3) nancy.holdstein@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (4) david gammon@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (5) john.masiello@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (6) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (7) jeffrey.peet@pgnmail.com No
Progress Eneigy (8) R helena.guthricggpgauinail.com No
_Progress Energy Florida. Inc. i FISM paullewisir@prnmail.com ) } Yes
Radey Law Fum (1) _ T T sclark@radeylaw.comy No -
Radey Law Firm (2) - tscoles@urade viaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (3) i B _pkeillor@radeylaw.com No
Ray Bowdbioni e phaniiliols g e T
[RCID_ 4| stevetucker@disney.com __ No .
REA International cmsY364wisu.cdu No
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gmail.com Yes
REA International LLC amaguire(@rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albritton@disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District o John.Giddens@Disney.com No
. Reedy Creck Improvement District - Unliries Division | EM8S4 Jlohn GiddensiwDisnev.com Yes, |
Regenesis Power - | T d.jones{@regenesispower.com j No
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Renewable Energy Policy Project info2(@repp.org No
Ruden McClosky {Covanta) kathryn.cowdery(@ruden.com No
Russell Wheeler, Consultant (wind) rustywheeler@comcast.net No
SACE wilson@cleanenergy.com No
Scalzo Development ron@scalzodevelopment.com No
SCG Governmental Affairs for Ageert & Petro Algae lane@scggov.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (1) Imahaffcy(@scminole-clectric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (2) mhewitt@seminoie-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (3) tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (4) jfisher{@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt{@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tmovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sharp Electronics lowryd@sharpsec.com No
Sharp Electrenics Corporation obrienc@sharpsec.com No
Shaw Environmental randy.sherman@shawgrp.com No
Shayle Kann shayle kann@gmail.com No
Siemens (1) alan.beer@siemens.com No
Siemens (2) T ~ scott keelevimctemens.com No
Siemens (3) clark. wiedetz(@siemens.com No
Sierra Club joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry(@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club (1) sharon(@secondsitestudio.com No
Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe{@comcast.net No
Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwateri@ yahoo.com No
Smith & Ballard gregt@smithballard.com No
Smurfit-Stone {1} cackel@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (2} kiin@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (3) mbranch@smufit.com No
Socore Energy jjones@socorcenergy.com No
Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. dbottcher@swet.com No
Solar Electric Power Corp. cherig@solarelectricpower.org No
Solar Energy Systems jwsolarenergy@bellsouth.net No
Selar Source wayne@solarsource. net No
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray@solar-ray.net No
Solarsa (1) scott.jorgensen@solarsa.com No
Solarsa (2) richard(@solarsa.com No
Solarworld peter.denapoli@solarworld-usa.com No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (1) ben@seealliance.org No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (2} johnsibley3@sgmail.com No
Southern Alliance ljacobs50@comceast.net No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy mmechan{gcicanenergy.ory o No
_Southern Alliance for Clean Fneroy (2) b __ ] anncf@cleancnergy.ore No_ ]
Southcin Afliance for Clean Encrgy (3) i Harson@aclcancnergy.org L No |
Southern Company twjohnso@southernco.com No
Southwest Windpower_ e | mfo@windenergy.com No
it baiidiis & Duitipse I Japwigesdevia N
| sean sufford@ssd.com No
bmil @stateside.com No
Sterling Planet, Inc. info@sterlingplanet.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman(@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan{@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) barry.bowmangsecoenergy.com No
Sumier Blectric Cooperative, inc.(1)_ | jimduncani@secoenergy.com No |
Sun Edison/Solar Alliance ccook@sunedison.com No
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Sunshine State Solar Power thomas@sunshinestatesolarpower.com No
Sunworks Solar Systems David.Smith@solarenergy.com No
Superior Solar Systems chrisi@superiorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. jmartz{@svec-coop.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc, EC912 jmartz{@svec-coop.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless shrownless@comcast.net No
Suzion usa@suzlon.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mcbruner@swa.org No
SWPA Inc. mwade{@swpa.ag No
TAPP. info@tappwater.org No
Tallzhassee Green Party oogl101@aol.com No
Tamarac Energy, Inc. jLevine@TamarackEnergy.com No
TAMARACK ENERGY, INC. COrvedal@TamarackEnergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company (1} saabuchon@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company (2} jvsmolenski@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdept{@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (1) _ B o htbryant{Mecoenergy.com No
TECO (2) wwealdwell@tecoenergy. com No
TECO (3) wistiles@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (4} wrashburmn@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (3} trngsves&admin@tecoenergy.com No
TECQ (6) rashireling@tecoenergy.com No
TECO () torichardson@tecoenergy.com No
Telogia Power david.hilll 3@comcast.net No
The Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLC sarah.busk@taglobby.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
The Regulatory Assistance Project rapwayne@aocl.com No
The Vote Solar Initiative pengwen@gmail.com No
Thomas J. Sutton tnsutton(@yahoo.com No
Todd Bohrmann tabohrmann@comeast.net No
Tommy Carroll tcarroll@swpa.ag No
Tony Wetlin tony.fla@knology.net No
Town of Havana hmgr@mchsi.com No
Town of Havana EM860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
Treasure Coast ATA dnmoulton@hbellsouth. net No
Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No
Archit
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbass(@tcec.com No
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhackett@tcec.com Yes
U.S. Department of Encrgy, CHP Center SE | keith_mcallister@nesu.edu No
CUFLIFAS ) ! aewitkieufledu i Ne
Union of Concerned Seientists : 1d~yettc@ucsusa org o INe
Unniversal Orlando Resort david.winstow{guniversalorlando. com No
_Utilities Commission . EM872 _F]’{}dl@llCnSb org _ 1 Yes
U Uiliies Commiission, City of how Sugid Beaeli . ) Budigpucisboorg (NG
| Utility Board of the City of Key West | I .lde WetilchKeysEnergy com | Yes
Vv enzon ' | david.christianggverizon.com No
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera{@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
Waste Energy Solutions jmax205475@aol.com No
Weldon-Dean Associates jdean@weldon-dean.com No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, fnc. rdunaway@westflorida.coop No
T West Florida Electric Coopcrative Association, Inc. — ~ ECY15 | rdunaway(@westflorida.coop B Yes o
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (1} fferraro@wm.com No
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (2) pjeffi@wm.com No
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Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown({@wrec.net No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown({@wrec.net Yes
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
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Commission Clerk +2VTIp2 len.c ggmpam' () 2

From: Fostmaster donc

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM .

To: Commission Clerk ma“ool 08!0(0 103

Subject: Delivery Notification <saabuchon@tecoenergy.com=>

Attachments: ATT285815.txt, Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =
793034)

]

ATT285815.t Order or
xt (271 B) :eissued by tt

This is a delivery status notification, automatically generated by
MTA eva-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Wed, 06 Aug 2008 11:34:56 -0400 Regarding recipient(s)
saabuchon@tecoenergy.com Delivery status : Failed. Message could not be delivered to
domain <tecoenergy.com> .Failed while initiating the protocol.
< [{'saabuchon@tecoenergy.com', 550, 'Nco such recipient')]> MTA Response :550 The original
message headers are included as attachment.



Commission Clerk EPJL. LFMWV"QQ CQD

From: System Administrator

To: daniel.hedrich@dms. myflorida.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:36 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)

Your message did net reach some or all of the intended recipients. no Oﬂ)er o h-'-a C+

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) y 'FO a.h
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM wmiormanon

The folowing recipient(s) could not be reached:

daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<SVCSEMB861810.services.ds.state.fl.us #5.1.1>



Commission Clerk kﬁson , parthers

From: System Administrator
To: Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. h 0 0+h cr Co n-‘rac-}-
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 3 ~h
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM iwformation

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com on 8/6/2008 11:35 AM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<PHOSTO17 kitson.intermedia.net #5.7.1>



Commission Clerk JEA (1)

From: Mail Delivery Syslem [MAILER-DAEMON@maii012.bisx.prod.on . biackberry]

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender No OJ"h ey @h‘}'a
Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers in-Fom a'hon

si"‘ign

Delivery  Undelivered
port.tct (545 bage Headers.

This is the mail system at host mailQl2.bisx.prod.on.blackberry.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could nct be delivered to one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmasters

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the
attached returned message.

The mail system
<knowb@nextel .blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32[172.20.128.32] said: 550

5.2.1 <knowb@nextel.blackberry.net>... Mailbox disabled for this recipient
(in reply to RCPT TO command}



Commission Clerk FDE]? CQ-B ‘

From: Sysiem Adiministralor

To: yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. C) On C

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) n ai l cd 0% / D& / 0%

Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

yi.zhi@dep.state.A.us on 8/6/2008 11:35 AM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>



Commission Clerk Da\/id Wf%l Ner

From: Sysiem Adiminisirator
To: dwagner1967 @clf.rr.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Pubtic Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. d OhC
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) m ai ‘ CC[ 08 ZO b / 08
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

dwagnerl1967@clif.rr.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that
fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>



Commission Clerk FL SCYJG'L@ @

From: Systent Adinnisuiator

To: bstuart@flsenate.gov

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. no 0H70r 60 h'i'ad'
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) ' Yﬁm ;h on

Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

bstuart@flsenate.gov on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to
<bstuart@flsenate.gov> for 207.156.28.3>



Commission Clerk ' JEA C(')

From: Sysiermn Adiministrator
To: worijaA@jea.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients, d On 6
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 793034) . d
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM ma“c OSIDGJ /Og

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

worljaA@ijea.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to <worljaA@jea.com>>



Commission Clerk Qlean Energy érmulo
L [}

From: Systemn Adimitnstrator
To: MSinclair@cleangroup.org
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email D = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. dohC
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) mﬂ/td OS / Ob / og
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

MSinclair@cleangroup.org on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that
fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>



Commission Clerk MT"}“@

From: Mail Delivery System [bounce@airtricity.comj -’-a /

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2008 11:35 AM n? Omffwn C}

To: Commission Clerk | h-ﬁ)rm;hon

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Attachments: ATT285620.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =
793034)

ATT285620.t Order or
xt (299 B) :eissued by ti
The following message to <US-info@airtricity.com> was
undeliverable.

The reason for the problem:
5.1.1 - Bad destination email address 'reject’



Commission Clerk SA CE

From: Sysiem Adminislrator

To: wilson@cleanenergy.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2008 11:35 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Pubiic Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. n O o*—h Cr
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) Con_}—ad' 'n‘ﬁrmg'h On
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

wilson@cleanenergy.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;554 5.7.1 <wilson@cleanenergy.com>: Relay access denied>



Commission Clerk CF Indusiﬁes, Iﬂ&

From: Systein Adminisiralor

To: hclilly@cfiel.com

Sent;: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. nO Omcr COh‘l”ZC','

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) IYT'FDrm Z}'h 0 Y)
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

hdilly@cfiel.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The destination server for this recipient could net be found in Domain Name Service {DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that
faits, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.4.0>



Commission Clerk IREC

From. Sysien Administralor

To: jkeyes@wsgr.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 793034)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. nO omw Cahb6+
v AN
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) "rFUrma‘h on

Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
jkeyes@wsgr.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system adrnlmstrator
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com>



Plorida Energy Comm.(2)

Commission Clerk Flaﬁda E_Ddag (oM.

From: System Admirustrator
To: krasovsky.greg@'eg.state.fl.us,; vickers.rob@leg.state.fl.us
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients, CJ Oh C
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) m a‘ \Cd 09 , O (’ / Og
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r} from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to

<krasovsky.greg@leqg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3>

vickers.rob@leg.state.fl.us on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smip;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to

<vickers,rob@leg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3>



Commission Clerk M;+éub]ﬁhl Yower Fes

From: Syslem Administrator
To: clambert@mpshg.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2008 11:35 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. Y)O OHW CDn'jBC+
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 793034) \ n—ﬁmq ,
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM \ G-hon

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

clambert@mpshg.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the reciplent's emaif server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (clambert@mpshg.com)>



Commission Clerk | Plondﬂ ElCC- COO]D . Assoc, (,22

From: System Adininistrator

To: fecabill@earthlink.net

Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)

no other aontact
information

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 793034)
Sent; B/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
fecabill@earthlink.net on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 fecabill@earthlink.net...User account is unavailable>



Commission Clerk CH_H of Laké Wpﬂ—h be_@

From: Sysiem Administrator
To: sfaried@lakeworth.org
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:35 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. h O 0+h6r COh“-a C"
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) " v )‘Fo rm g
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM ) a'h Or]

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

sfaried@lakeworth.org on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<mail.psc.statefl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown>



Commission Clerk ’-—’a kC COUf)'hJ ) F(z

From: Systern Administrator
To: jcooper@iakecountyfl.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:34 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. dOY) 6
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 793034) ma] )ed O S/ I 0 (l / Ug
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:

jeooper@lakecountyfl.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server, Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available jcooper@lakecountyfl.com>



Commission Clerk PT” Qoyree Ehf[gg ,Ino.

From: Syslem Administiatos
To: jvalent@allsourceenergy.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:34 AM
" Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. no O'H’) Cr wn-}a C-}'

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) X 'FO ','i
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM ln rma Un

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
jvalent@alisourceenergy.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5,0 smtp; 550 relaying denied for <jvalent@allsourceenergy.coms>



Commission Clerk Man'hana!’ Pwer WEP-

From: System Administrator
To: webmaster@montenayonyx.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:34 AM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 793034)
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. dohc
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) mai [ 60’ % { 06 / 0%
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

webimaster@montenayonyx.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that
fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>
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080563
Commission Clerk DN 0(0734 0%
From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

Attachments: 06739-08. pdf

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

Thank you. FPSC, CIK - CORRESPONDENCE

ﬁAdminismﬂve_Parﬁeo_Couumer

DOCUMENT NO. 06772-08
DISTRIBUTION:

8/4/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 080503-El

IN RE: ESTABLISHMENT OF RULE ON RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO STANDARD

NOTICE OF STAFF TECHNICAL MEETING

TO: ALL INTERESTED PERSONS

ISSUED: August 1, 2008

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 120.54, Florida Statutes, that the Florida
Public Service Commission will conduct an informal stafl mecling o which all persons are
invited at the following time and place:

Florida Public Service Commission
Friday, August 15, 2008 — 9:30 a.m.
Betty Easley Conference Center
Room 140, 4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida

This technical meeting will address further responses to the Commission’s data request
for information on renewable energy resources. Section 366.92, Florida Statutes, requires the
Commuission to submit a Renewable Portfolio Standard rule to the Legislature by February 1,
2009. As part of the rule development process, the Commission is to evaluate the current and
forecasted available capacity, and current and forecasted levelized cost of renewable energy
resources through 2020. On July 14, 2008 the Commission’s staff issued to interested parties
forms specifying the data and information needed to meet the statutory requirements. Responses
were filed July 21, 2008, and an initial meeting was held July 25, 2008. The August 15, 2008,
technical meeting will provide the Commission’s staff and interested parties an opportunity to
further discuss the responses and the specific data requirements of the statute, One or more

Commissioners may attend. For information on the meeting, contact Karecn Webb at (850) 413-
0992 or kwwebbivpse.siale. Hous.,

Anv person requiring some accommodation at this workshop because of a physical
impairment should cali the Oftice of Commission Clerk at (X30) 41 3-6770 at feast 4x nours prior
tn ﬂ‘\f‘ “\ﬂ“!"'iﬂﬂ‘ !\v-n morcAn v thn 1a htvn—uqcv A onpfm‘n -mnqtrnr] chanld rantast tha TV An Dn'l-ﬂ“-

Service Commission using the Florida Relay Serv1ce which can be reached at: 1-800-955-8771
(TDD).

A0TEMUNT NUMBER-CATE

06739 AuG-i g
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



NOTICE OF STAFF TECHNICAL MEETING
DOCKET NO. 080503-E1
PAGE 2

By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission, this 1st day of August, 2008.

Y U

ANN COLE
Commission Clerk

(SEAL)

CM



080503
Commission Clerk PN 739 -0%

From: Systernt Administrator rb 0+hﬂr\ Confad}-
To: mbranch@smufit.com H .

Sent: Sunday, August 03, 2008 1:42 PM |n1c0Ym2'h On
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commissicn (Email ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 #M

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:
mbranch@smufit.com on 8/3/2008 1:42 PM

Couid not deliver the message in the time (fimit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>



CLK Officlal Filing****8/1/2008 9:18 AM

hkkwN

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 9:17 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time; 8/1/2008 9:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 080503-El
Filename / Path: 8-15 RPS Meeting.cm.doc

Copied to gcorders

ADMNSTRATIVE

20 faxed
19 mailed

Bp5 emailed

ot R S TATE
ANCLMTNT RUMBER -G

(6772 WG~ 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL by
NAME OCODE ADDRESS conrm?gs?m
DIRECTORY
AARP (1) flaarp@gaarp.org No
AARP (2) miketwomey(@talstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam blalock@myfloridahouse.gov No
Advanced Green Technologies yannb@lagt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk@@advancedroofing.com No
AGT (1) michaelk@advancedgreentech.com No
AlA cdn@@burkearchitects.com No
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
Alabama Electri¢c Cooperative (2) rick.neale@powersouth.com No
Alice Wagner awagner1031@cfl.rr.com No
All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No
All Source Energy Co (PV) wstoth(@comcast.net No
I Al Source Energy, Inc. o N Jvalent@allsourceenergy.com - _I'Ne
| Allsofar Service Company DBessette 1 @CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke aq@tewlaw.com Yes
| American Wind Energy Association ) windmail@awea.org | Ne
Anchors Smith Grimsley (2) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley jmoyle@asglegal.com No
APEX Power Serviges Corp. mbedley@apexpower.com NO
Atlas Solar (1} m@atlas-solar.com No
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
Ausley Law Firm (2) jbeasley@ausley.com . INo ]
AWEA esalerno{@awea.org No
BBCAT - Big Bend Climate Action Team ctoaksford@embargmail.com No
Beaches Energy Services douchley@beachesenergy.com No
Beaches Energy Services EM863 douchley(@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beggs & Lane ril@beggslane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane rab@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane/Guif Power srg@beggslane.com No
Bergey Windpower Company sales@bergey.com No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (1) surse2(@earthlink.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (2) | patandcari9comcast.net ) | Nu
' Pin Pend Climate Action Team and Green Sanstunry e ! celfer@eomeast.net No
| Program ' . N
Black & Veatch e rollinsmrggbyv.com Yes
Black & Veatch _ rollinsmr@bv.com ] No S
| Blicaiichd, Burchelle, Ritis und S, 0y i L DAL gy lerg bbrslan cons o A B
| Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC{2) . Jjbrew{gbbrslaw.com B o | No
Buckeye ciay_ betiicaiggbkiech.com | e
Buckeye michele_curtis@bkitech.com No
Capitol Energy jpaul@capitolenergy.net No
Catapult Capital pvoghel@catapultcompany.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperattve (1) Jennifer@cfec.com _ [ Neo
Lentral Florda Electric Cooperative (2) .| jrobsontctec.com I No. C ]
Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. _ECY01 jrobsongicfec.com Yes
Cetech America antonio@cetechamerica.com No

Printed on §/1/2008 at t2:41:18 PM

DRUUMI M HUFEgER -UATL

06772 AUG-13

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
TY MPANY EMAIL N
NAME “Cove ADDRESS CMASTER
DIRECTORY
CF Industries, Inc. helilly@cfiel.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
CHELCO(2) abradshaw(@chelco.com No
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthompson@chelco.com No
City of Alachua EMES0 mbrown{@cityofalachua.com Yes
City of Alachua (1) mbrowng@ecityofalachua.com No
City of Alachua (2) cwatson{@cityofalachua.com No
City of Bartow psams.cm(@cityofbartow.net No
City of Bartow EM35] psams.cm@cityof bartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown cityhall@blountstown.org No
City of Blountstown EM852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes
City of Bushnell vruanof@cityofbushnellfl.com No
City of Bushnel EM353 vruano@cityofbushnelifl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee citymgr(@gtcom.net No
City of Chattahoochee EMES54 citymgr@gtcom.net Yes
City of Clewiston kevin.mecarthy@clewiston-fl. gov No
| City of Clewiston B o _EMS855 | kevin mecarthy@clewiston-fl.gov o Yes
City of Fort Meade T ] " EMS&56 Fhiliiard@cutyoffortmeade.com Yes
Crty of Green Cove Springs seriffin@greencovesprings.com No
| City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility _ EMB859 geriffin@greencovesprings.com o i Yes
Citv of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried@iakeworth.org No
| City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 sfaned(@lakeworth.org e | Yes |
Ciiy of Lakeland EMS806 roger.Jewis@laketandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager@melbourneflorida.org Yes
City of Mount Dora revellc(@ci.mount-dora.fl.us No
City of Mount Dora EMST0 revelle@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EM8§71 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Ocala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No
i City of Quincy B | rberry@myguincy.net - No o
City of Quincy EMB75 rberry@myquincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EMR876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke rthompson@cityofstarke.org No
City of Starke EMEg78 rthompson@cityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem{@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee {1) cowartb@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (2) crumbiemi@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (3) venus.childs@talgov.com No
Ciiy of Tullahassee (4) gilimantggtalgov.com NO
D e of Tollohasser {5) o o | crumbicmPitaloov com Na
City of Tallahassec (6) ~ ' clar I\p@talgov com No L
City of Tallahassee (7) bob.seaton(@talgov.com No
City of Taltahassee, Electric Operations clarkp@taigov.com Yes
Loy v by ‘-“-4"1]7,,,,, I N degbewibviy S L
| Cityof VeroBeach 1 _EM880 | JLee@covborg ) Yes
ity of Wauchula Ulddduukbulyothuchuid com Nu
City of Wauchula EME81 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren(@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility (1) dmcbridegicityofwinterpark.org No
City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2} _Jwarren(@citvofwinterpark.com A | No
Clav Electric Cooperative, Inc. ___EC903 | service(@clayelectric.com o ) | Yes
I_C]dy Electric Cogperative, Inc. ) hdyal@cla‘ye]ectri’cj:am | No
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Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. {2} bwilson@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3} cbryan@clayelectric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair@cleangroup.org No
Commercial Solar Paneling rl.kanter@comeast.net No
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
Covanta Energy {(2) jtreshler@covantagnergy.com No
CSQ Environmental johnsayre@Telus.net No
Dan Consulting Services, Inc. steve@danconsulting.com No
David Bymne bymed@talgov.com No
David Wagner dwagner!967@clf.rr.com Neo
Decker Energy (1) mwhiting@deckerenergy.com No
Decker Energy (2) Msburchfield@deckerenergy.com No
DEP Brenda. Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum@dep.state.{l.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) . ~michact sole@dep state.flus_ | Noe |
Department ot Environmental Protection (2) Julie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (3) larry.peorge@dep.state.fl.us No
- Department of Environmental Protection (4) gregory.deangelo@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (5} tom.rogersiidep.state.fl.ug No
Department of Management Services (1) andrew.collins@dms. myflorida.com No
Departnient of Management Services (2) daniclhedrich@dms. myflorida.com Ne
Dioko Environmental Company/ Solar-Ray carl@diokoenergy.com No
Dutko crystal.barber@dutkoworldwide.com No
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
EarthSteps, LLC eva(@earthsteps.org No
ECS Solar Energy Systems tom@ECS-solar.com No
Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee gary.brinkworth@talgov.com No
| Electricity Link 1 cwaillis@bellsouth.net No )
Elliot Energy Systems U.S. Clean Heat & Power jholbrooiaelliottmicroturbines.com No
Encrzy & Environmental Economics, Inc. snuller@ethree.com No
Energy Biomass Mgt. wvmccenneli@comcast.net No
Energy Management amervis@emienergy.com No
Energy Strategies pbarber@energystrat.com No
EnerVision nelson.hawk@enervision-inc.com No
EnerVision, Inc. Joshua. Warmack@enervision-inc.com No
Environment Florida holly@environmentflorida.org No
Environmental Alliance of North Florida barryandjudy@hotmail.com No
Lnvironmental Defense Jennifer@elibertyparinersft.com No ]
Frviranmental Defense Fund I keherhardted f are Ne
! enXeo donnal@oenXco.com No
FPA pielli.katrinagiepa.gov N
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. ) ) EC904 | clay@ierec.com o B Yes
P bestaiibed Ler Lieeitie Covpuratve, Jue. ) wia) ge sl S |
{ Failte Group [REC | climberlowgehotmail.com L No
Fal spaniici i cehmoiogics da¥id-hupdisyg Halspainel. com | o
FAU ccoley@fau.edu No
FDACS scottra@doacs.state.fl.us No
FDEP {1) Stephen. Adams(@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP {2) yi.zhi@dep.state fl.us No
FDEP ¢3) e . [cindyphillipscidepstate.flus A No .
FDEP - Air Resource Management larry. georgeidep.state. fl. us No
FDEP - Flortda Energy Office (1) Alexander.mack@eog.myflorida.com No
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
FIPUG jmewhirter@mac-law.com Nao
FI Departrment of Health bart_bibler@doh.state.fl.us No
FL Enecrgy Commission Jsambelli@comeast.net No
FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us No
FL House of Representatives stephanie. cater@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL House of Representatives - Energy Committee shari. whittier@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL Municipal Power fred.bryant@fmpa.com No
FL Senate (1) wichle.kevin@fisenate.gov No
FL Senate (2) bstuart@flsenate.gov No
FL Solar Energy Center (1) ifenton@fsec.ucfedu No
FL Solar Energy Center (2) reedy@fsec.ucfedu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbillg@cfl.rr.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment alliancedcleanfli@acl.com No
I Florida Atlantic University o rdriscol@oe fau.edu ) I No o
Fionida Atlantic University (i) Lemanskibfau edu No
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtradesgihotmail.com Yes
_Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. _dkonuch@fcta.com Yes o
Fiorida Chamber ababington@fichamber.com No
Florida Chamber of Commerce Jbonfantgufichamber.com No
Florida Cny Gas chermude@aglresources.com Yes
Florida Crystals (1) jkrog@ssd.com No
Florida Crystals (2) gus cepero@floridacrystals.com No
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
Florida Energy Commission vickers.rob@@leg.state. fl.us No
Florida Energy Commussion (2) krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us Ne
Florida Energy Office Alexander.Mack@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susac@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Farm Bureau andrew.walmsley@ftbf.org No
Florida House cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Agsociation, Inc. scotti@fkec.com No
' Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. ECO05 | Scougifkec.com o Yes
Flf\ﬂr{'\ ’\Mmr(‘m'ﬂ Flortric Acopsintinn hmn]mpﬁ?mlh'v‘hm\ er cnm Na
Florida Whmicxpal Power Agency frcdblymt\aﬁnpa COMm. e Yes
Flovida | Municipal Power Apency B rick caseviofmpacom Yes
Flonda Power & Light Company o o Wade_Litchfield@ifpl.com _ | XYes
Lidvibdi Cuwer & Light Coiitpany . Llsu L bede_Lichiicldgsiplcuin e .
| Florida Power and Light (1 _ | natalie_smithi@fpl.com o i | No )
Cigha Fowet and Light (2) delilis_ialdgipi.coni L No
Florida Public Utilities Company (1) Jjpetty@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company {(2) mcutshaw@fpuc.com No
Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart@fppaea.org No
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrowng@ifrce.com ) Yes o
Florida Renewable Energy Assocmnon i - infofaicleanenergy.org T i Ne _
Florida Renewabie Energy Producers Association - mtchae](_/ﬂondaenergyﬁroduccrs com No
Florida Sotar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
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Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education emkettles@cefl.rr.com No
Foundation
Florida Sotar Energy Research and Education cmketiles@cfl.rr.com Yes
Foundation
Florida Solar Innovators randybean@floridasolarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.ohagan@/fmpa.com No
FMPA (i) ann.beckwith@fmpa.com No
FMPA (2) jody.larnar.finklea@fmpa.com No
Foley & Lardner ckise@foley.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom{@fpua.com No
FPL (1) renae_deaton@fpl.com No
FPL (10} buck_martinez@fpl.com No
FPL (11) carlos_suastegui@fpl.com No
FPL{12) sabrina_spradley@fpl.com No
FPL (2) tom_hartman@fpl.com No
FPL (3) tom_b_sanders@ifpl.com No
| FPL(5) o brvan _andersond@fpl.com No
' FPL {6} scott_goorfand@@fpl.com No
FPL () mayco_villafana@fpl.com No
FPL (8) Joseph_mann@fpl.com No
FPL (9) caria_pettus@fpl.com No
FPL Enerpy e dean_gosselingufpl.com _ No
FPUC (1) Jpuentes@ fpuc.com No
FPUC (2) jeysie@fpuc.com No
FRCC/FCG tanyap@frcc.com No
FREPA ceraig?137@aol.com No
FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems (CAPS) meeker@caps. fsu.edu No
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EME57 tom{@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gameswl]e EMS858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EMB858 Manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilines/ City of Gainesviile (3) bachmeierrd@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (1) manascoro{@gru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (2) barclaydw(@gru.com No
General Electric Company david].swanson@@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGehee@gladesec.com No
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comcast.net No
Gordon Hansen _gordojean{msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew Stamatoffi@eog. myflorida.com No
Grady Pridgen, Inc. _ gradygeradypridgen.coni No
' Green Circle Binenerov hwallerareencirelehio com ‘Ne
1_Green Coant Encrgy, Ine. ~ | rhunter(@g grccncoastenergy.org o No
Green Power Systemis (1) dbusford@iconicast.net No
Green Power Systemns (2) rbreitmoser{comcast.net No
CLudt Couat Llcctr Coopaialiong, . rhuriesgogeee.con N
| Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECY7 | rbarnes@ggeec.com Yes
[ il Powa (i THUCZETs sUULLTICO.LON | Nu
Gulf Power (2) jlmintz@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (3) sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (4) dashell@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Co. rhjmarti@southernco.com o ) No
Gulf Power Company. o Ei804 | sdritenoi@southernco.com Yes
Haddad Resource Mandgemtm haddadrm(cfl.rr.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm _jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com No
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
IBEW Jschantzeng@aol.com No
IREC Jkeyes@wsgr.com No
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
Janice Blair wed82000@yahoo.com No
Jason Keyes jkeyes@keyesandfox.com No
JEA knowb(@jea.com Yes
JEA EMEB62 miltta@jea.com Yes
JEA (1) knowb@jea.com No
JEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
JEA (2) miltta@@jea.com No
JEA (3) mannat@JEA.com No
JEA (4) mcelpe@jea.com No
JEAG) S - e _ [ gwtml@jeacom ooy Ne
JEA (6) worljaAggjea.com No
JEA (T) logujj@jea.com No
JEA (8) - wuckdp@jea.com 3 No
JEA (9} owenkc2@jea.com No
Keys Energy Services . dale finigan{@keysenergy.com No
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM865 Imattern@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cgent(@kua.com No
Kitson & Partners ipeterson(@kitsonpartners.com No
KVAR daniel.governmentsales@gmail.com No
Lake County, FL jcooper@lakecountyfl.com No
Lakeland Electric (1) roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric {2) o jeff.curry@lakelandelectriccom No
Larry Bestor - Lbestor@renuenergy.com No
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory RHWiser@lbl.gov No
League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info@tallahassee.fl.lwvnet.org No
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net . Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, lnc. (1) donald schleicher@leec.net No
Levin Gaston lgaston@woodresourcerecovery.com No
Lisa Larson lisa.larson@myfloridahouse.gov No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden{@nettally.com Yes
Maria Alfano mariaalfano@mac.com No
Meircer Fearington o mercenrggfsrlorida.com No
Mitsuhighi Power Qvatome (Wind Booramcy o clamhertZrmpsha com T No
Montenay Power Corp. ) webmasicr@montenayunya.con No )
Moore Haven Municipal i.ight Dcpm:thent mbrantleyiZomoorehaven. net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM869 mbrantley@mocrehaven.net | Yes
B B e e .
[ A, Tampa, FICA . | richzambo@aol.com | No -
Systeins 0L INSEPOWEE.COIRI Nu
Nat Mundy nat@freecleanenergy.com No
Natural Resources Defense Council susanglickman@verizon.net No
North American WindPower han@nawindpower.com Neo
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy geavros@worldnet.attnet No o
NREL Electric Systems Center (1) Thomas Basso@NREL gov _iNo
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) ] ] " { Michael Coddington@nrel.gov No
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NRG Systems info@nrgsystems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson{@ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EM§73 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes
Qertel tperry(@ohfc.com No
Oertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant tcole@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state. fl.us Yes
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation kimi.harris@ocreme.com No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oremec.com Yes
OPB, Office of the Governor michael atchley@laspbs.state.fl.us Ne
OPC beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Orlando Utilities Commission ISzaro(@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EME&74 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission (1) mmckeon{@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission (2) Istrawn(Bouc.com No
Orlande Utilities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbs@ouc.com No
QUC (1) jszaro@ouc.com No
OuUC (2) CBullock@ouc.com No
OUC 3 R - 1 oalancastro@ouc.com A
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. dplatzi@panzamaurer.com No
Patrick Detscher patrickdetscher@earthlink.net No
| Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. o o managerEpreco.coop _ [ No L
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. ECO10 bill.muicay@preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar gene@penningioniaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Plum Creek Timber Company chris.etherton@plumecreek.com No
Power Equipment Associates tlbronsenpea@aol.com No
Power South Energy Cooperative {1) keliey.fore@powersouth.com No
Power South Energy Cooperative {2) mike.majors@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative ECO18 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes
Progress Energy (1) lisa stright@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy (10) ann.newhouse@pgnmail.com INo
Progress Energy (11) alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (12) robert.nickum@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (2) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (3) nancy.holdstein@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (4) david. gammon@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (5) john.masiello@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy (6) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (7) jeffrey.peet@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (8) helena.guthrie@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. _Lisy paul.lewisjri@pgnmail.com Yes
¢ Rodev Low Firm (1) . - schark@radeviow com T
! Radey Law Firm (2) ' Iscoics@radcyluw.cam N _MM'
Radey Law Firm (3) pkeillor@uradeylaw.com ' No
Ray Hamilton thamiltonus(@aol.com No
pRGib 1 CestevedudReiwlsicy o L S
| REA International ' _lems936d@fsuedu | Ne
KEA inlernalional L chrislupherschoonuvelgggnali.coti Y ey
REA International LLC amaguire@rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albritton@disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District John.Giddens@Disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 | John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Regenesis Power = o d.jonestalregenesispower.com e ) No
Renewable Energy Policy Project info2(@repp.org I No
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Ruden McClosky (Covanta) kathryn.cowdery(@ruden.com No
Russell Wheeler, Consultant (wind) rustywheeler{@comeast.net No
SACE wilson{@cleanenergy.com No
Scalzo Development ron(@scalzodevelopment.com No
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
Seminole Eleciric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sharp Electronics lowryd@sharpsec.com No
Sharp Electronics Corporation obrienc@sharpsec.com No
Shaw Environmental randy.sherman@shawgrp.com No
Shayle Kann shayle kann@gmail.com No
Siemens (1) alan.beer{@siemens.com No
Siemens (2} scott.keeley(@siemens.com No
Siemens(2y 1 clark. wiedetzi@siemens.com ~ No N
Sierra Ciub | joanne.spalding@sierraciub.org Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sierra Club(1) . sharon@secondsitestudio.com No
Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe(@comcast.net No
Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwater(@yahoo.com No ]
Smith & Baltard gregig@smithballard.com No
Smurfit-Stone (1) cackel@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (2) klin@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (3} mbranch{@smufit.com No
Socore Energy jjones(@socoreenergy.com No
Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. dbottcher@swet.com No
Solar Electric Power Corp. cherig@@solarelectricpower.org No
Solar Energy Systems o jwsolarenergy@bellsouth.net I No
Solar Source wayne{@solarsource.net No
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray(@solar-ray.net No
Solarsa (1) scott.jorgensen@solarsa com No
Solarsa (2) richard@'solarsa.com No
Solarworld peter.denapoli@solarworld-usa.com No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (1) ben(@seealliance.org No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (2) johnsibley3@gmail com No
Southern Alliance ljacobs50@comeast.net No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy mmeehan@cleanenergy.org No o
r__S_tj&_I_h_L_jl_]_A_l]ldl]Lb for Cleun Encrgy (2} o | anhnelgeleanencrgy . org No.
Seuthern Allinnee for Nmn Fnerawv (2Y ‘nrsentleleanencrovore N~
| Southern Company l\v\_]Ohl|SO|wa0u1ernCO com NO
Southwest Windpower infoguwindenergy com No
Squire Sanders & Dempsey ) cguyton@ssd.com No
;_ igdine, _.J_inh."\._a.: us. L%“‘",‘H",‘"l,,""i""'i\, - o T | avdii. oidllUl\J\Ll)a:U wwiiv n G )
[ Stateside Associates - _ | | bmi@stateside.com - No
sterling Planct, me. mfoggsteriingpianet.coun Ny
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. Jjohn.chapman{@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 jim.duncan@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) barry.bowman(@secoenergy.com No
_Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc.(}) jim.duncan(@secoenergy.com I No ]
_S_L_i_r_]__gj,_dlson/SOIar Alhance S o | ccooka sunedison.com | Neo
Sunshine State Solar Power ] thomds(_,sunshlnestatesoiarpower com_ No
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Sunworks Solar Systems David.Smith(@solarenergy.com No
Superior Solar Systems chris@superiorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. jmartz@svec-coop.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz@svec-coop.com Yes
Suzanne Brownless sbrownless@comeast.net No
Suzlon usa@suzlon.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mchruner@swa.org No
SWPA Inc. mwade@swpa.ag No
T.A.P.P. info@tappwater.org No
Tallahassee Green Party oogl 101@aol.com No
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
Tampa Electric Company (2} jvsmolenski@tecoenergy. com No
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdept{@tecoenergy.com No
TECQ (1) htbryant(@tecoenergy.com No
TECOM e | wwealdwell@tecoenergy.com | Ne
TECO (3) wistiles@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (H) wrashburn{@tecoenergy.com No
| TECO(5) o | ungsves&admin@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (6) rashireling(@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (D) _ torichardson(stecoenergy.com No
Telogia Power david.hlll3gecomeast.net No
The Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLC sarah.busk@taglobby.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
The Regulatory Assistance Project rapwayne(@aol.com No
The Vote Solar Initiative pengwenf@gmail.com No
Thomas J. Sutton nsutton@yahoo.com No
Todd Bohrmann tabohrmann{@comcast.net No
Tommy Carroll tcarroll@swpa.ag No
Tony Wetlin tony.flagknology.net No
Town of Havana hmgr@mchsi.com No
Town of Havana EM860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
Treasure Coast AlA dnmoulton{@bellsouth.net No
Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of dnmoultoni@bellsouth.net No
Archit
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbass@tcec.com No
Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 Jjhackett@tcec.com Yes
U.S. Department of Energy, CHP Center SE keith_mcallister@ncsu.edu No
| UEIFAS e vowilkicgiufledy No _
Vinion nf Cancemed Seinnticts I idevattafdypayen nre Np
Universal Orlando Resort ! david.\\'inslow(L'"_D,univcrs@ldrlandd.com No
Litdizies Commisgion EM&72 rrodifgducnsh.org . Yes
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach | mrodi@ucensb.org I, No
LUl Busid i i iy wiivgy Mool X D Audl Wil by obaid gy UG s
[ Verizon | | david.christian@verizen.com | Ne
Vst Lacigy wivup, 1nc. ' ALUINDCTaWs, v ISLRLICTR Y Eroup.cuin 1us
Waste Energy Solutions jmax905475@aol.com Ne
Weldon-Dean Associates jdean@weldon-dean.com No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Assoctation, Inc. rdunaway(@westflorida.coop No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway(@westflorida.coop Yes
| Wheelabrator 1 echnologics. Inc. (1) ) fferraro@@wmeom - - No
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (2} pieff@ywm.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No

Printed on 8/ 172008 s 1224118 I'M




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
e copE ADDRESS CoMISSION
DIRECTORY
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC%16 bbrown@wrec.net Yes
World Energy Alternatives, LLC Joemi@worldenergy.net No
Young Law Firm jlavia@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (!} swright@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (2) tqualls@yvlaw.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 8172008 at 12:41:1% PM




All Open Dockets

Alabamia Electnc Cooperative, Inc

Ausley & McMulien

Ausley Law Firm (1)

Barry Parsons

Biomass Investment Group

Friday, Aug 01, 2008 12:42 PM



Al Opers Dockets

City of Willistort
David Bruderly

jDepartrrient of Agriculture and Consurner Services

Florida Damocratic Party

Florida Departrent of Environmental Protection
lorida Electrical Workers Association
larida Energy Center
lorida Energy Cormmiss

Friday, Aug 01, 2008 12:42 PM




All Oper Dockets

londa Public interest Research Group
Flarida Public Utilities Cornparny
Flonda Solar Energy Center

Gulf Power Company
Holland & Knight

et

(Rt whetee
e

TR

Friday, Aug 01, 2008 12:42 PM



All Open Dockets

o & Seff PA.

Capare
rik

SLET

he:

e

|

M

Gffice of Publ
4P E. with MSE Power Systermns

c Counsei

4

Inc.

5 Energy Service Company

Proge

Inc

Progress Energy Florida

Pubiic Ltility Research Center, UF

Friday, Aug 01, 2008 12:43 PM



Pubhc Utility Research Center, UF
Republican Party of Fligrids
4Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffrman, P A

Senate Office Buiiding

Suzanne Brownless, P A

Talquin Electric Cooperatve, Inc.
UF/Coop Extension Taylor County

Friday, Aug 01, 2008 12:43 PM




iBiornass Investrnent Group

CHELGG (1)

Friday, Aug 01, 2008 02:30 PM



Friday, Aug 01, 2008 02:30 PM

Flurida Blectrical Waorkers Association

HiFlorida Energy Center

Fionida Eneray Comrmssion {1)

Fiorida Public Interest Research Group
Flarida Solar Energy Center

Office of Public Counsel

Publc Hility Research Center, UF
Republican Party of Flori

AHIH ]
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Commission Clerk +2 ] 2 )

From: FPostmasler

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM bne€

To: Commission Clerk N d / I é
Subject: Delivery Notification <saabuchon@tecoenergy.com> maﬂe Oq 0 08
Attachments: ATT32058.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

ATT32058.tx  Order or

t (271 B) :eissued by t

This is a delivery status notification, automatically generated by

MTA eva-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Fri, 01 Aug 2008 12:44:15 -0400 Regarding recipient (s)

saabuchon@tecoenergy.com Delivery status : Failed. Message could not be delivered to
domain <tecoenergy.com> .Failed while initiating the protocol.
<[('saabuchon@tecoenergy.com', 550, 'No such recipient')]> MTA Response :550 The original
message headers are included as attachment.



Commission Clerk Clq)'} g'_F man&gmmm& (2)

From: System Administrator

To: daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com AT 01/ 6%
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach seme or all of the intended recipients. V]O ’ l f l
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) Comd— l Yl'ﬁ?Wna‘h OY)

Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<SVCSEMB61810.services.ds.state.fl.us #5.1.1>



Commission Clerk J EA CD

From: Maii Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@mail0G2 isx.prod.on.biackberry]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Attachments: Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers

no other |
contact Informaho)

Delivery  Undelivered
port.t<t (545 bage Headers,

This is the mail system at host mailo02.bisx.prod.on.blackberry.

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered tc one or more
recipients. It's attached below.

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmasters

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can-delete your own text from the
attached returned message.

The mail system
<knowb@énextel .blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32{172.20.128.32] said: 550

5.2.1 <knowb@nextel.blackberry.net>.,. Mailbox disabled for this recipient
(in reply to RCPT TO command)



Commission Clerk FDE P (.Z)

From: System Adrinistrator dOYlC

To: yi.zhi@dep.state fl.us Wl\cd 03[01,03

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall ID = 058166}
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The fallowing recipient(s) could not be reached:

yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>



Commission Clerk \)EA C(;)

From: System Adminisirator Ol(mf»

To: worljaA@jea.com Cd [ 1

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM maﬂ 6% jal [0}
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach some or al! of the intended recipients,

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient{s) couid not be reached:
wortjah@jea.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact vour system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smitp;550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to <worljaA@jea.com>>



Commission Clerk CF /l ndggjr!eﬁ ,Inc.

From: System Administrator

To: helilly@cfiel.com ol [03
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 0

ne Uther canbci‘
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

hclilly@cfiel.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
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

From: System Admimstrator £

To: jkeyes@wsgr.com ‘ ol 08
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

ho ather contack
Thfdrmatisn

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
jkeyes@wsgr.com on 8/1/2008 12:49 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip;550 #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com>




Commission Clerk Dand Waﬂh er

From; Systermn Administrator dOh‘ecd

To: dwagner1967@cif.rr.com ! [ l

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM mal\ Og 0) Og
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

dwagner1967@clf.rr.com on 8/1/2008 12;44 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that
fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>



Commission Clerk SACE

From; System Administrator 4
To: wilson@cleanenergy.com 0l Og
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM
Subject; Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)
no other” eontact
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. . M On
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) ‘
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The foliowing recipient(s) could not be reached:

wilson@cleanenergy.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.7.1 smtp;554 5.7.1 <wilson@cleanenergy.com>: Relay access denied>




Commission Clerk Clean Ebﬁrglrj GTDWP

From: Syslent Administralon dvm

To: MSinclair@cleangroup.org _ / l

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM 'F?ﬁ(f/d 08/01]6%
Subject: Undeliverabte: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

MSinclair@cleangroup.org on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
The destination server for this recipient coutd not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that
fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>




Commission Clerk ELJS(,Y)Q"’C CZD

From: System Administrator
To: bstuart@fisenate.gov
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Comrfiission (Email ID = 058166)
no other contact
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. . :
information
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

bstuart@flsenate.gov on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mait (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to
<bstuart@flsenate.gov> for 207.156.28.3>




Commission Clerk C|‘|'9 O'F Lﬂk{, Wo i -CS

From: System Administrator ho O.H')@r

To: sfaried@lakeworth.org -ﬁ {
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM contad o ’BmO’O
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 058166)

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

sfaried@lakeworth.org on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown:>



Commission Clerk Mﬁ‘ﬁ“bﬁhl POWQ Sugjgms

From: System Administrator

To: clambert@mpshg.com

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

no othar contact
infsrmahon

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The fallowing recipient(s) could not be reached:
clambert@mpshg.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user {clambert@mpshq.com)>



Flonda Enag § Commrission
Commission Clerk Fbﬂd@ En(m Y Comm1'$5l.0h@)

From; System Administrator

To: krasovsky greg@leg.state.fl.us; vickers rob@'eg state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. dor!a
mailed 09/01)02

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

krasovsky greg@leg.state.fl.us on 8/1/2008 12:44 pPM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.flus #5.7.1 smitp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to
<krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fi.us> for 207.156.28.3>

vickers.rob@leg.state.fl.us on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to
<vickers.rob@leg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3>



Commission Clerk A ” SOUYQLEﬂ_ﬁcg#_‘ln_c

From: System Adimimistrator

To: jvalent@alisourceenergy.com

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

| | . no other ontact
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. .
information

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Emait ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:
jvalent@alisourceenergy.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp; 550 refaying denied for <jvalent@allsourceenergy.com> >



Commission Clerk A’lmlm

From: Mail Delivery Systern jbounce@airtricity.comj no 0(\ UCOnJrfad-
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM 3

To: Commission Clerk \ ' Ymah DY]
Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Attachments: ATT31987.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)

ATT31987.tx Order or
t (299 B) :eissued by tt

The following message to <US-info@airtricity.coms was
undeliverable.
The reason for the problem:
5.1.1 - Bad destination email address 'reject’




Commission Clerk FIOH\MM&&C. CZ-)

From: Systemn Admimistralo ho O“’hd‘ carﬂ?d'

To: fecabill@earthlink .net 3~
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM '\nﬁsrmah oN
Subject: Undeliverable: Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 058166)

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients.

Subject: QOrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166)
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:
fecabill@earthlink.net on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 fecabill@earthiink.net...User account is unavailable>



Commission Clerk \ -

From: Systern Adinimstrator Abnc/

To: webmaster@montenayonyx.com e, Cd g} D] / Og
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM Ynaﬂ 0

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

webmaster@montenayonyx.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that
fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>



Commission Clerk L’Bkc Couniy .

From: Systen Adininistrator
To: jecooper@lakecountyfl.com
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 058166}
| o done mailed
Your message did not reach some or alt of the intended recipients. g tol ] 6 g
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 0
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

jcooper@lakecountyfl.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available jcooper@Ilakecountyfl.com>




Commission Clerk . D)QKO Environmﬁmal (Ompa[_y_

From: System Administrator

To: carl@diokoenergy.com

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 3:03 PM

Subject: Undetiverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait iD = 058166)

tact
Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. n o Gkhd‘ an

Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) \h-ﬁ,)mah 0 n
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

carl@dickoenergy.com on 8/1/2008 3:03 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
< postoffice.cfl.rr.com #5.1.1 SMTP,;550 5.1.1 unknown or illegal alias: carl@dickoenergy.com>
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Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
2kart Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Miller, ] Brubaker Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Cibula
1. Rule Development Workshop SAME 12/03/2008
2. Revised CASR Due 11/04/2008 12/17/2008
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Staff Counsel C Miller, J Brubaker 8.
S Cibula 9.
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11.
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/20/2008 at 11:47 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X{ Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Mark Futrell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter ‘
Docket Number: 080503-EI -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Commissioner Workshop ~ {12/03/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMAG |SK ALL |ICT |[ED IMMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Commissioner Rule Development Workshop

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-005




Case oscheduling/Rescheduling Aﬂvice

Last Revised 08/18/2008 at 11:10 a.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director N Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel | Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs __|Staff Contact
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk ||
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer {X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 080503-EI -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Staff Workshop 08/26/2008 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED MMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
| X
Remarks:

RPS workshop continued to 8/26/08 (to convene 8/20/08).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00002-002




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Docket No.080503-EI Date Docketed: 07/22/2008 Title: Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: __
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR {GCL) PIF RCP SGA S5C
“Q" indicates OPR) ] ] box 1 ox B [ x | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. - Time Schedule
Program Module B7(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Miller, J Brubaker EI Current CASR revision level Previous - Current
S Cibula
I 1. Staff Recommendation SAME 12/29/2008
2. Special Agenda SAME 01/09/2009
3. Draft Rule to Legislature SAME 01/30/2009
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Miller, J Brubaker 8.
S Cibula 9.
10.
11.
OCRs (ECR) C Hewitt 12.
(5GA) J Ballinger, J Chase . 13.
M Clemence, B Crawford | 14.
P Ellis. M Futrell ____ |15.
R Graves, J Harlow |16,
K Lewis, B Trapp, K Webb |17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner'_Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C 6&
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehear‘ingﬁficer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | MM AG SK 19) ED ‘MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: ' :
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: }z IM
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/1772008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/13/2008 at 11:36 a.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Mark Futrell
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080503-El -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Special Agenda 01/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL {CT |ED IMMAG |SK
X
heari .. . .
%g Commissioners Commissioners
1C
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Special Agenda

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-008
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice:

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

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080503-EI - Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Special Agenda 01/09/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMAG [SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing .. ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |[ED IMMIAG | sSK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Special Agenda - change time to p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-009
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Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities
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Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B7{(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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
1. Draft Rule to Legislature SAME 01/30/2009
2. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 07/15/2009
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel C Miller, 1 Brubaker 8.
S Cibula 9.
10.
11,
OCRs (ECR) C Hewitt 12.
(SGA) J Ballinger, J Chase |13,

M. Clemence, B Crawford [14.

P Ellis. M Futrell  115.

R Graves. J Harlow __ |16.

K Lewis. B Trapp. K Webb|17.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/15/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | €T | ED | MM | AG SK CT ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Q/T /ﬂh,\{\
vwhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ) 0171572009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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